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(Expressed in millions of Hong Kong dollars )

W A

Income

B 35.8%

A @ 1,317.1 BUFEH

Government Subventions

B O 1,1154 %% i K H by

Tuition, Programme and Other Fees

C @ 3074 MEEFZERA

Interest and Net Investment Income
108.9 HRHk kA E B

Donations and Benefactions

(@)
E @ 2180 MIERBEKIA
()

Auxiliary Services Income

46.0 At
Other Income

A 42.3%

x i

Expenditure
A @ 16843 HEFFHT

Teaching and Research

B @ 840 HEEH
Library
C @ 915 HRERLH
Central Computing Facilities
D @ 879 HAi¥ERy
Other Academic Services
F 158% E O 2559 EHE—fsH
Management and General
F O 4494 RERERMYZ
Premises and Related Expenses
G @ 1661 BER—BRHAERE
Students and General Education Services
H @ 289 HitiEH

Other Activities
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Overview

The 2016-17 financial year was the first year of the 2016-19
funding triennium of the University Grants Committee ("UGC").
Against the backdrop of a persisting decline in the number of high
school graduates, the demand for the University's self-financing
academic programmes is not as robust as in previous years. In the
2016-17 financial year, the number of students who enrolled in
the School of Continuing Education ("'SCE") fell, which contributed
to a decrease in the University's total tuition income. In August
2017, the Government launched the Non-means-tested Subsidy
Scheme for Self-financing Undergraduate Studies, which will
provide an annual subsidy of $30,000 to each student in eligible
full-time, self-financed, locally accredited undergraduate and
top-up degree programmes from 15 institutions for the 2017-18
academic year. This scheme will further increase competition
between UGC-funded institutions and self-financing tertiary
institutions. The University will review its positioning of the self-
financing programmes and develop an action plan to enhance

their competitiveness.

The net assets of the Group rose by 7.8% to $4,178.1 million
(2015-16: $3,877.4 million) and those of the University by 7.0%
to $4,071.7 million (2015-16: $3,806.8 million) as at 30 June
2017. For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group recorded
a surplus of $304.3 million (2015-16: $63.7 million), and the
University a surplus of $264.9 million (2015-16: $60.0 million).

Total income of the University for the year ended 30 June 2017
was $3,112.8 million (2015-16: $2,743.5 million). The increase in
total income was mainly attributable to an increase of $374.5 million
in Interest and Net Investment Income, due to the bullish financial
market; a rise of $19.7 million in Donations and Benefactions; and
an increase of $11.8 million in Government Subventions. The rise
in total income was partially offset by a decrease of $44.8 million
in Tuition, Programme and Other Fees, due to lower student
enrolment in self-financing programmes. The total expenditure of
the University was $2,848.0 million (2015-16: $2,683.5 million).
The increase of $164.5 million in total expenditure was mainly due
to the annual upward salary adjustment, which was in line with the
salary increment for civil servants of the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region, as well as additional spending

to enhance the quality of teaching and research.
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Education Services

The Tuition, Programme and Other Fees received by the
University for 2016-17 fell by 3.9% to $1,115.4 million (2015-16:
$1,160.2 million). The drop of $44.8 million resulted from a
decrease of $51.1 million from self-financing programmes run by
the University, including the SCE, partially offset by an increase of

$6.3 million from UGC-funded academic programmes.

Expenditure on Teaching, Learning and Research for 2016-17 rose
to $1,947.7 million (2015-16: $1,855.8 million). The increase of
$91.9 million was mainly due to the annual salary adjustment as
well as additional spending to enhance teaching and research

quality.

Expenditure on Institutional Support was $900.3 million (2015-16:
$827.7 million). The increase of $72.6 million was mainly due to
the annual upward adjustment in salaries and an increase in the

amount of scholarships awarded to students.

The SCE recorded a 3.0% decrease in Tuition Fees to $369.8 million
(2015-16: $381.2 million), arising from the lower student
enrolment in part-time evening courses and self-financing degree
programmes. The drop in Tuition Fees was offset by a favorable
investment return of $27.4 million (2015-16: loss of $4.7 million),
resulting in a net operating surplus for the SCE (after depreciation
and provision for building maintenance reserve) of $18.0 million

in 2016-17 (2015-16: $8.9 million).

In its 12th year of operation, Beijing Normal University —Hong
Kong Baptist University United International College ("UIC")
(@ joint venture in Zhuhai, Guangdong Province, between Beijing
Normal University and the University) recorded a surplus of
RMB25.4 million in 2016-17 (2015-16: RMB5.1 million). The
increase in the surplus was mainly due to rises in tuition fees and
student admissions. In 2015, UIC commenced its new campus
development project at Jintong Road in Zhuhai about two
kilometres from its old campus. After two years of concerted
effort, the Culture and Creativity Centre, the Sports Complex,
the University Hall, the Performance Theatre, the Administration
Building, the Teaching Buildings and the Student Hostels on

the new campus have been completed for use in 2017-18. The
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teaching area of the new campus takes up about 195,000 square
metres, which is five times the size of the old campus. The new
campus is able to accommodate about 6,000 undergraduate
students, 2,000 postgraduate students and 1,000 staff members
in nine teaching blocks and 15 student residence halls, with one
remaining student residence hall to be completed shortly. UIC has
received official approval from the Ministry of Education to offer
research postgraduate programmes as well as taught masters'

programmes starting from the 2016-17 academic year.

Community Services

In 2016-17, eight Chinese medicine clinics were operated by
the University. Since the inception of these clinics, cumulative
patient visits have exceeded two million. In 2016-17, total
revenue of these clinics amounted to $120.6 million (2015-16:
$112.9 million). The increase in revenue was mainly due to
the increase in the number of patients. The University hosts a
community day at four of its Chinese medicine clinics on 1T May
every year. In addition to providing members of the public with
free consultations and Chinese medicine, Chinese medicine

practitioners deliver health talks to the public.

The Lui Seng Chun clinic in Sham Shui Po offers free consultations
and free Chinese medicine, subject to a daily quota, to recipients
of Comprehensive Social Security Assistance. In collaboration
with the Lions Club, Hong Kong Baptist University Chinese
Medicine Charity Foundation has provided financial subsidies to
the University's clinics to enable them to offer concessions on
consultation fees to the needy. In the past decade, more than
3,200 privilege cards were given to the elderly, and 29,000

consultation coupons were utilised.

In collaboration with the Hong Kong Housing Society, the
University will operate a clinic for the elderly in Tanner Hill, a
housing project developed by the Society at 8 Tanner Road,
North Point. The clinic will be officially opened in the last quarter
of 2017 to provide traditional Chinese medicine and other related

services to the residents of Tanner Hill and its neighborhood.
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With a generous donation of $95.2 million from The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the University will establish
and operate the Hong Kong Baptist University — Jockey Club
Chinese Medicine Disease Prevention and Health Management
Centre for five years. The centre, which will be located in Prince
Edward, Kowloon, is scheduled to be opened to the public in
the last quarter of 2017 for the promotion of health management
and disease prevention based on traditional Chinese medicine

methodology and practices.

The Jockey Club Creative Arts Centre (""JCCAC"), a collaboration
among the University, the Hong Kong Arts Centre and the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council, recorded a net operating
surplus of $0.6 million (2015-16: $0.3 million) in its 10th year of
operation. The JCCAC leases out studio space, the Jockey Club
Black Box Theatre and other facilities to local artists and arts
groups to promote arts and culture, and nurture creative talent in

Hong Kong.

Other Operations

The Institute for Research and Continuing Education secured
funding of RMB6.7 miillion for 15 research projects in 2016 (2015:
RMB9.0 million for 17 projects) from the National Natural Science

Foundation of China.

HKBU R&D Licensing Limited specialises in technology transfer
and commercialisation of the University's technologies and
intellectual property. The University has supported the Technology
Start-up Scheme for Universities, funded by the Innovation and
Technology Commission for about three years. The scheme is
designed to encourage spin-off companies to commercialise
intellectual property rights and technologies developed by the
University. Through the scheme, the company granted licences
for intellectual property to three new spin-off companies during
the year, securing total licence fee income of $2.9 million. The
University won nine top prizes, including two gold medals with
distinction, two gold medals, three special awards and two grand
prizes at the 45th International Exhibition of Inventions of Geneva
held in Switzerland from 29 March to 2 April 2017. This is the
second year the University has participated in this prestigious
international event. For two years in a row, the University was
the only institution from Hong Kong that won gold medals for all

the projects it submitted.
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Fundraising Efforts

Due to the tireless efforts of the University community in raising
donations during the celebratory events in commemoration of the
University's 60th Anniversary and other events, the University
received generous donations totalling $108.9 million (2015-16:
$89.2 million) during the year. The University will continue
stepping up its fundraising efforts in soliciting more donations to
support its strategic development. On behalf of the University,
I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude and appreciation
to our donors and keen supporters for their generosity and
continuous support, which has contributed significantly to helping
the University achieve quality teaching and research, provide
services to the community and offer scholarships to many

students.

Investments

Benefiting from the rally in the global equity markets, the
University recorded an impressive investment gain of
$307.4 million (2015-16: investment loss of $67.1 million).
Almost all asset classes in the University's long-term fund,
which is managed by external investment managers, reported
positive gains in 2016-17. Global equity markets, though strong
and robust, have been increasingly volatile due to geopolitical
tensions and wavering monetary policies. To further enhance
corporate governance in investment management, the University
carried out a rigorous review of its framework for monitoring
the performance of its investment managers. The investment
monitoring framework, which has been enhanced to include
both quantitative and qualitative evaluation factors, was fully
implemented during the year. The performance of the investment
managers was closely monitored against their respective
benchmarks and relevant peer groups. The investment return of
the University's short-term working capital fund, which was mainly
invested in bank deposits, remained low, as expected, since the
normalisation of liberal monetary policies in the United States of

America and the Eurozone appeared to be gradual in 2016-17.

Capital Projects

In 2016-17, Government grants of $95.4 million (2015-16:
$118.4 million) were awarded to the University for spatial

reorganisation and improvement projects to upgrade its campus

10
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facilities. The University is planning to build a new hostel and
academic building complex providing 1,700 hostel places and
6,900 square metres of academic/sports facilities, to be located
on Renfrew Road in Kowloon Tong. The conceptual design
for the building complex has been completed, and further
consultation with the University community on the detailed

design will be conducted in late 2017 or early 2018.

Looking Forward

The University's goal is to become a leading research-led liberal
arts university in Asia, with a focus on delivering academic
and research excellence, offering the best student experience,
promoting internationalisation and enhancing its recognition
worldwide. To this end, the University will implement new
strategic initiatives to recruit 100 new academic staff in the next
three years to enhance academic excellence in niche research
areas, develop a broad-based curriculum with multidisciplinary
programmes through diverse learning methods and pedagogies,
and strengthen the internationalisation of its programmes and

student body.

While full realisation of the strategic aspirations will take time,
the focus, commitment and momentum being built in steering and
implementing the related strategic initiatives should enhance the

strengths and capacities of the University every step of its way.

It is critical that the University should suitably invest in building its
future, especially under the prevailing fast changing environment.
It is also essential that our financial position is managed with
prudence. An ongoing and robust focus in sound financial

management and monitoring should help guide the right balance.

Overall, | believe the University is embarking on an exciting
journey to making a meaningful difference in the higher education
sector and beyond for the benefit of Hong Kong. Your continuous

counsel and support will be deeply appreciated.

Mrs. Doreen D. L. Chan
Treasurer

10 October 2017
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ﬁf the Sndependent Auditor

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO
THE COUNCIL OF HONG KONG BAPTIST UNIVERSITY

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong Baptist University ("the University") and its subsidiaries
(together "the Group") set out on pages 17 to 109, which
comprise the consolidated and University Statements of Financial
Position as at 30 June 2017, the consolidated and University
Statements of Comprehensive Income, the consolidated and
University Statements of Changes in Fund Balances and the
consolidated and University Cash Flow Statements for the year
then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the University and of the
Group as at 30 June 2017 and of their financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (""HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™").

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (""HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants ("'the Code") and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial
statements and auditor's report thereon

The Council of the University is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the financial report, other than the consolidated

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibility of the Council and those charged
with governance for the consolidated financial
statements

The Council of the University is responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and for such
internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council
is responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Council either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing

the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
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material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 26 of Hong
Kong Baptist University Ordinance (Cap. 1126), and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations

or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's

internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by the Council.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease

to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain

solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

10 October 2017
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Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2017

B K
Consolidated University
(A HET et Bk
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Note 2017 2016 2017 2016
WA Income 9
BURHEK Government Subventions 2 1,327,349 1,315,567 1,317,101 1,305,319
B AR N H A Tuition, Programme and Other Fees 3 1,115,452 1,160,226 1,115,452 1,160,226
FLE R FHEWRA /R Interest and Net Investment Income/(Loss) 4 307,657 (66,943) 307,465 (67,065)
B R EE R Donations and Benefactions 5 114,408 91,925 108,923 89,199
MBS A Auxiliary Services Income 6 232,126 231,486 217,954 216,199
HAYA Other Income 7 62,759 53,647 45,952 39,619
3,159,751 2785908 3,112,847 2,743,497
il Expenditure 8,9
B BB KR Teaching, Learning and Research
HE TR Teaching and Research 1,697,324 1,629,743 1,684,341 1,612,781
E=d: Library 84,025 79,614 84,025 79,614
B SR Central Computing Facilities 91,469 83,070 91,447 83,047
HAbHER MBS Other Academic Services 86,507 78,912 87,907 80,375
YEIE Institutional Support
HH R Management and General 253,896 246,462 255,876 241,718
e LA BB 3 Premises and Related Expenses 468,734 435,844 449,403 417,310
B Re— B s Students and General Education Services 166,116 141,604 166,116 141,604
oA % 8) Other Activities 36,206 32,891 28,876 27,024
2,884,277 2,728,140 2,847,991 2,683,473
BEEMG Surplus from Operations 275,474 57,768 264,856 60,024
JREAG B8 8 ) 2 e 1R Share of Loss of an Associate 15 (134) (181) - -
JEAG A B B 2 AR Share of Gains of Joint Ventures 16 28,947 6,153 - -
Rt 2 fk Surplus before Taxation 304,287 63,740 264,856 60,024
ez Income Tax 33 (16) (25) - -
AAEPER AR Surplus for the Year 304,271 63,715 264,856 60,024
SR Attributable to:
K The University 305,197 65,454 264,856 60,024
FEPE LR Non-controlling Interests (926) (1,739) - -
304,271 63,715 264,856 60,024
AAE R Surplus for the Year 304,271 63,715 264,856 60,024
R JBE A 2 1 WL 2 Other Comprehensive Income for the Year
HAZ W R A A ltems that may be reclassified
RSB HRMIER subsequently to surplus or deficit:
MBSO B R Exchange differences on translation of
WL financial statements of an overseas (2,954) (13,220) - -
e 56,7 5 joint venture
B A R Exchange differences on translation of
WL financial statements of overseas (666) (1,800) - -
e b8, 25 3 subsidiaries
AR JEE A T W25 A AR Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 300,651 48,695 264,856 60,024

18
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Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2017 (Cont'd)

A i
Consolidated University

(LT A il
( Expressed) Tn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Note 2017 2016 2017 2016
W% (8) /& Transfers (from)/to:
& A e % General and Development Reserve Fund 10 (11,182) 78,862 (12,324) 79,079
LRSS Restricted Funds 1 157,695 85,506 124,430 92,507
oAt HE 4 Other Funds 12 155,064 (113,934) 152,750 (111,562)
TP IR £ Non-controlling Interests (926) (1,739) - -
AR BE 2 TR 2 4 Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 300,651 48,695 264,856 60,024
GRS 25 & 109 HZ M AMBREL — W0 -
The Notes set out on pages 25 to 109 form an integral part of the financial statements.
BeE @R20174F 10 1 10 H B MEN AT T g8 o
Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 10 October 2017.
A BE B
BRETZ Bkt SR REHIR IEICSEE

Prof. Roland T. Chin
President & Vice-Chancellor

Mrs. Doreen D. L. Chan
Treasurer

Mr. Edmund T. M. Li
Director of Finance
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2017

e KB
Consolidated University
(LHBHET 6T ) Wik
( Expressecl)';n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Note 2017 2016 2017 2016
IR EE Non-Current Assets
EVQLy/E 2 Investment Properties 13 89 95 89 95
HAbY) 2 K 4544 Other Properties and Equipment 132,669,023 2,587,449 2,629,140 2,550,037
2,669,112 2587544 2,629,229 2,550,132
AW A 7l 2 4 Interest in an Associate 15 991 1,125 - -
REBWBEZ R Interests in Joint Ventures 16 224,331 198,338 146,042 146,042
wa Investments 7 2,000 105,810 5,932 109,742
2,896,434 2,892,817 2,781,203 2,805,916
WENE E Current Assets
& Investments 17 3,540,247 2937792 3,540,247 2,937,792
yeacy Inventories 18 415 1,120 . i
FEMRER ~ TEATHR 2K Accounts Receivable, Prepayments
PN and Deposits 19 172,609 205,415 200,077 245,765
TE W Term Deposits 20 817,186 553,226 817,186 553,226
B R B4 Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 288,159 915,615 224,691 861,110
4,818,616 4613168 4,782,201 4,597,893
A & Current Liabilities
EEYA Deferred Income 2 647,701 621,926 615,665 598,640
1R B AR A5 Provision for Employee Benefits 3 163,868 155,478 163,550 155,345
JRE TR 3K S e Rt IE Accounts Payable and Accruals 2 411,874 587,721 407,600 581,806
BURF K Government Loans 2% 15,964 15,964 15,964 15,964
SATEH Bank Loans 2% 9,087 8,160 9,087 8,160
NN Income Tax Payable 88 72 - =
1,248,582 1,389,321 1,211,866 1,359,915
ENE A Net Current Assets 3,570,034 3,223,847 3,570,335 3,237978
W B R B AL Total Assets less Current Liabilities 6,466,468 6,116,664 6,351,538 6,043,894
Bl = Non-Current Liabilities
1§ B AR A3 Provision for Employee Benefits 3 114,778 105,223 114,739 105,160
UK Government Loans % 143,680 159,644 143,680 159,644
AT Bank Loans 2% 48,082 39,422 48,082 39,422
TR AESE R Deferred Capital Funds 7 1,981,834 1,934,932 1,973,383 1,932,870
jayreicl NET ASSETS 4,178,094  3,877443 4,071,654 3,806,798
— R R A A General and Development Reserve Fund 10 377,937 376,088 376,179 375,472
IAEE Restricted Funds 1 2,592,089 2493919 2,504,977 2,440,072
b4 Other Funds 12 1,194,431 992,873 1,190,498 991,254
, FUNDS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE
= A B8 i
[N B UNIVERSITY 4,164,457 3,862,880 4,071,654 3,806,798
TR 45 Non-controlling Interests 13,637 14,563 - -
A M TOTAL FUNDS 4,178,094  3,877443 4,071,654 3,806,798

GG 25 % 109 HZ Mk AAMB &L — i «

The Notes set out on pages 25 to 109 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30 June 2017
oty K&
Consolidated University

(LT A Wi

( Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Note 2017 2016 2017 2016
B Operating Activities

W BT 2 i Surplus before Taxation 304,287 63,740 264,856 60,024

21 HRIMEH: Adjustments for:

——  FIBIEA Interest Income (10,814) (14,929 (10,598)  (14,791)
e S A Dividend Income (55) (56) (55) (56)
e Depreciation 218,671 222,991 213,861 219,967
,EJT’E,T& EiA Other Investment Income (33) 31 (57) 47)

A2 KA 2 1R Loss on Disposal of Other Properties and Equipment 72 195 72 195
MHEHF BRI RAES Net Realised and Unrealised
T (e ) /R (Gains)/Losses on Trading Securities (299,026) 69082 (299,026) 69,082
AR A B R Transfer from Deferred Capital Funds (166,342)  (166,906)  (164,340)  (166,012)
JREAS & 45 Mk 2 Ui gt Share of Gains of Joint Ventures (28,947) (6,153) -
JEAG IS A 2 1R Share of Loss of an Associate 134 181 -
AR 50,25 Foreign Exchange Difference (58) 670 -
BIEESSENZ8E R Operating Results before Changes in Working Capital 17,889 168,784 4713 168,362
HEZWD/3m) Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 705 (927) -
J?”ELI&UP% s FATRS B k42 (Decrease)/Increase in Accounts Receivable,

B /s Prepayments and Deposits (8,207) (6,310) 4675 (18,418)
Wgﬁwﬁ\ %;ﬂi;}?ﬁ Rz (Decrease)/Increase in Accounts Payable and Accruals (12,009) 2,164 (10,370) 1,482
1 B AR A4 2 38 Increase in Provision for Employee Benefits 17,945 13,181 17,784 13,339
PERENA Z 38 Increase in Deferred Income 143,668 116,417 126,527 100,238
BEGE IR BE Cash Generated from Operating Activities 159,991 293,309 143,329 265,003
ZABUE Tax Paid
AT VS A AR Hong Kong Profits Tax Paid (56) -

BEGH IR FHE Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 159,991 293,253 143,329 265,003
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30 June 2017 (Cont'd)

e K&
Consolidated University

(LT esh) Bk
( Expressecj)l;n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Note 2017 2016 2017 2016
REHEH Investing Activities
E R Interest Received 9,858 15,917 9,642 15,779
B Dividend Received 55 56 55 56
EMEEZ M Increase in Term Deposits (263,960) (303,704)  (263,960) (303,704)

- N s Payments for Acquisition of Other

H e

i LAy 3 Rt bt 2 0R Properties and Equipment (299,374)  (236,171)  (291,483) (233,785

- s s Payments for Purchase of Held-to-maturity Debt

: | B .

! ﬁijz@%\a%i%{éi&% Securities and Financial Instruments with (2,000) (62,415) - (62,415)

I it Embedded Derivatives

NP Proceeds from Sale of Held-to-maturity Debt Securities

ELf ]
it i%?”ﬁ%\?ﬁ%{%i%%ﬁ%‘# and Financial Instruments with 128,163 99,077 126,163 99,077

HEK it Embedded Derivatives
W/ EEHAES - IR NetCash (Outflow)/Inflow from Sales/Purchases of

HEHEZFRE Other Debt Securities, Equity Securities and (449,163) 475,155 (449,139) 475,169

(F) /A Investment Funds
BEGHH N2 F5 4 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (876,421)  (12,085)  (868,722) (9,823)
Al Y ) Financing Activities
IR TEIEE Grants Received for Other

HAbY) 2 K 250 2 Bt Properties and Equipment Acquisition 95,351 118,381 95,351 118,381
BIRBUT &K Repayments of Government Loans (15,964)  (15,965) (15,964)  (15965)
TEIRRAT K Repayments of Bank Loans (8,413) (7.993) (8,413) (7,993)
FRTERAT B Proceeds of Bank Loans 18,000 - 18,000 -
SR A2 F B E Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities 88,974 94,423 88,974 94,423
B&RERB4EZ (WA ),/ Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (627,456) 375,591  (636,419) 349,603
Bl B B W Bl Z AR 45 A7 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Year 915,615 540,024 861,110 511,507
Bl& R BlA L BB TF Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 21 288,159 915615 224,691 861,110

GIRAS 25 & 109 HZ Mt A BB#E L —H0 -

The Notes set out on pages 25 to 109 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Fund Balances for the year ended 30 June 2017

BE2017F6 AB0HIEFEERLEBREERE

ot
Consolidated
— BBk HERS  Hie R At
Ciie 5
General and
Development Non-
T Reserve  Restricted Other  controlling
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Fund Funds Funds Interests Total
(k100 (Fff3E 1) (3t 12)
(Note 10) (Note 11) (Note 12)
2016 57 H 1 H&:R Balance as at 1 July 2016 376,088 2,493,919 992,873 14,563 3,877,443
WHE/(2) Transfer from/(to) Statement
AR E of Comprehensive Income (11,182) 161,315 155,064 (926) 304,271
2 Exchange differences on translation
s B
# %@Q%%ﬁﬁ%’ﬁ%ﬁﬁ of financial statements (2,954) - (2,954)
- of an overseas joint venture
=y Exchange differences on translation
it 8 N ] B
# %%igggl‘ AR H of financial statements (666) - (666)
: of overseas subsidiaries
FE A IR Inter-Fund Transfer 13,031 (59,525) 46,494 -
2017 4E 6 H 30 H&5R Balance as at 30 June 2017 377,937 2,592,089 1,194,431 13,637 4,178,094
201547 H 1 A48 Balance as at 1 July 2015 282,665 2,408,939 1,120,842 16,302 3,828,748
HRE /(F) Transfer fromy/(to) Statement
PEWEE of Comprehensive Income 78,862 100,526 (113,934) (1,739) 63,715
" < Exchange differences on translation
N
# %;%Q%%%%EM% W of financial statements (13,220) - (13,220)
N of an overseas joint venture
= Exchange differences on translation
4R N SR
# ?f{%ﬁggh A of financial statements (1,800) - (1,800)
: of overseas subsidiaries
B LR Inter-Fund Transfer 14,561 (526) (14,035) -
2016 4 6 H 30 HA:8: Balance as at 30 June 2016 376,088 2,493,919 992,873 14,563 3,877,443
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Statement of Changes in Fund Balances for the year ended 30 June 2017 (Cont'd)

K&
University
— BBk HRRES HES At
L4
General and
Development
e s Reserve  Restricted Other
(LAEIT TR
( Expresseci)';n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Fund Funds Funds Total
(% 10) (ftaE 11 (ftaE 12)
(Note 10) (Note 11) (Note 12)
2016 57 H 1 H&:R Balance as at 1 July 2016 375,472 2,440,072 991,254 3,806,798
. Transfer from/(to) Statement
i
WEEH/(F) 2R of Comprehensive Income (12,324) 124,430 152,750 264,856
B4 M R Inter-Fund Transfer 13,031 (59,525) 46,494 -
2017 6 H 30 H&% Balance as at 30 June 2017 376,179 2,504,977 1,190,498 4,071,654
2015457 A 1 H#& Balance as at 1 July 2015 281,832 2,348,091 1,116,851 3,746,774
2 Transfer from/(to) Statement
EE/(E) RS of Comprehensive Income 79,079 92,507 (111,562) 60,024
HE M R Inter-Fund Transfer 14,561 (526) (14,035) -
2016 %E 6 A 30 H A& Balance as at 30 June 2016 375,472 2,440,072 991,254 3,806,798

GIRAS 25 & 109 HZMsEAAMB#RE L~ -

The Notes set out on pages 25 to 109 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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(a)

(b)

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong,
and the Statement of Recommended Practice ("SORP")
for the UGC-funded Institutions issued by the University
Grants Committee ("UGC") in September 2015. Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group and the

University are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of
the Group and the University. None of these developments
have had a material effect on how the Group's results and
financial position for the current or prior periods have been
prepared or presented. The Group has not applied any new
standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the

current accounting period.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2017 comprise the University and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the "Group") and the Group's

interests in an associate and joint ventures.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
otherwise stated in the accounting policies set out below:

- investments in securities (see Note 1(f)(i)); and

- financial instruments with embedded derivatives (see

Note 1(g)).
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgments
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are

discussed in Note 34.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate financial
statements of the Group made up to the end of the
reporting period and include the Group's interest in an
associate and joint ventures on the basis set out in Note 1(e)
below. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income from the date of their acquisition

or to the date of disposal, as appropriate.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has

the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
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entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are

considered.

Investments in subsidiaries are consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment. In the
University Statement of Financial Position, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses (see

Note 1(k)).

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the University, and
are presented in the consolidated Statement of Financial
Position within equity, separately from funds attributable
to the University. Non-controlling interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income as an allocation of the
total surplus or deficit and total comprehensive income for
the year between non-controlling interests and the funds

attributable to the University.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the
amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within
consolidated fund balances to reflect the change in relative
interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no

gain or loss is recognised.

Associate and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the
University has significant influence, but not control or joint
control, over its management, including participation in the

financial and operating policy decisions.

28
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(i) A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or

University and other parties contractually agree to share
control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets

of the arrangement.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under
the equity method and is initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group's share of the associate's or the joint venture's net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment.
The consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
reflects the Group's share of the post-acquisition post-tax
results of the associate or the joint venture for the year,
including any impairment loss on goodwill relating to the
investment in the associate or the joint venture recognised

for the year (see Note 1(k)).

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in
the associate or the joint venture, the Group's interest
is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate or the joint venture. For this
purpose, the Group's interest is the carrying amount of
the investment under the equity method together with the
Group's long-term interests that in substance form part of
the Group's net investment in the associate or the joint

venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associate or joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in the Consolidated

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

In the University Statement of Financial Position, investments
in an associate and joint ventures are stated at cost less

impairment losses (see Note 1(k)).
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Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments in debt and equity securities (other than
investments in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures)
are initially stated at fair value, which is their transaction
price unless it is determined that the fair value at initial
recognition differs from the transaction price and that fair
value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market
for an identical asset or liability or based on a valuation
technique that uses only data from observable markets.
Cost includes attributable transaction costs, except where
indicated below. These investments are subsequently

accounted for as follows, depending on their classifications:

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as
incurred. At the end of each reporting period, the fair value
is remeasured, with any resultant gains or losses being
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as
income or expenditure. The net gain or loss recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income does not include
any interest earned or dividends on these investments as
they are recognised in accordance with the accounting

policies set out in Notes 1(v)(iii) and 1(v)(iv).

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the University
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity
are classified as held-to-maturity debt securities. Held-
to-maturity debt securities are stated in the Statement of
Financial Position at amortised cost less impairment losses

(see Note 1(k)).

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market for an identical instrument
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Position at cost
less impairment losses (see Note 1(k)). Dividend income
from equity securities and interest income from debt
securities calculated using the effective interest method are
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Notes

1(v)(iv) and 1(v)(iii) respectively.
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(iv) Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the

(9)

(h)

Group commits to purchase/sell the investments or they

expire.

Financial instruments with embedded
derivatives

Financial instruments with embedded derivatives are
recognised initially at fair value. At each reporting date,
the fair value is remeasured. Any gains or losses on
remeasurement of fair value are recognised in the Statement

of Comprehensive Income as income or expenditure.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned or held under a leasehold interest (see Note 1(j)) to

earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation.

When the Group holds an investment property under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, the interest is classified and accounted for as
an investment property on a property-by-property basis.

Lease payments are accounted for as described in Note 1(j).

Investment properties are stated in the Statement of
Financial Position at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see Note 1(k)). Any gains or losses
arising from the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income. Rental income from investment properties is

accounted for as described in Note 1(v)(v).

Depreciation charge is calculated using the straight line
method to write off the cost of investment properties, less
their estimated residual values, if any, over their estimated
useful lives. Estimated useful lives for investment properties

are the same as those for buildings as shown in Note 1(i).
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Other properties and equipment

Other properties and equipment are stated in the Statement
of Financial Position at cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses (see Note 1(k)).

The cost of self-constructed items of properties and
equipment includes the costs of materials, direct labour, the
initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which

they are located.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of properties and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item, and are recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the date of

retirement or disposal.

Depreciation charge is calculated using the straight line
method to write off the cost of items of properties and
equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, over
their estimated useful lives since the date of completion/
purchase. The useful life of a particular properties and
equipment is the shorter of its available-for-use period and

the period listed below:

4 / Years
50 AR T RITLE I > BOHAE -
AT B b R Buildings situated on leasehold land The shorter of 50 years and the
unexpired term of lease.
st ES ey ey v Building service systems and equipment 20
YL Furniture, fixtures and fittings 1to 10
et Lttt (BFEVREL)  Machinery and equipment (including motor vehicles) 1t05
T S Computing equipment and software 1to 4
BRI S Library serial collections 10
B 5 I L Books and audio-visual supplies 5
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Where parts of an item of properties and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of the item and

its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Leasehold land granted by the Government for usage by the

University is recorded at a nominal amount of $1.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and is stated at cost less any impairment
losses (see Note 1(k)), and is not depreciated. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of
properties and equipment when completed and ready for

use.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific
asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return for
a payment or a series of payments. Such a determination
is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement

takes the legal form of a lease.

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as being held under finance
leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the Group are classified

as operating leases, with the following exceptions:

- property held under operating leases that would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property
is classified as investment property on a property-by-
property basis and, if classified as investment property,
is accounted for as if held under a finance lease (see

Note 1(h)); and
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- land held for own use under an operating lease, the
fair value of which cannot be measured separately
from the fair value of a building situated thereon at the
inception of the lease, is accounted for as being held
under a finance lease, unless the building is also clearly
held under an operating lease. For these purposes, the
inception of the lease is the time that the lease was
first entered into by the Group, or taken over from the

previous lessee.

(ii) Operating lease charges

(k)

Where the Group has the use of other assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to Statement of Comprehensive Income in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised
in Statement of Comprehensive Income as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals
are charged to Statement of Comprehensive Income in the

accounting period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease term except where the property is classified
as an investment property (see Note 1(h)), or is held for

development for sale.

Impairment of assets

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities and

receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and current and
non-current receivables that are stated at cost or amortised
cost are reviewed at each reporting date to determine

whether there is objective evidence of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that comes to the attention of Group about one or more of

the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
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a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in

interest or principal payments;

it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy

or other financial reorganisation;

significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the

debtor; and

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an

investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is

determined and recognised as follows:

For investments in associate and joint ventures (including
those recognised using the equity method (see Note
1(e)), the impairment loss is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with its carrying
amount in accordance with Note 1(k)(ii). The impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount

in accordance with Note 1 (k)(ii).

For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset
where the effect of discounting is material. Impairment
losses for equity securities carried at cost are not

reversed.

For debt securities and other financial assets carried at
cost or amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset's original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition of these assets), where the effect
of discounting is material. If in a subsequent period
the amount of an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment

loss is reversed through the Statement of Comprehensive
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Income. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result
in the asset's carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment loss

been recognised in prior years.

- Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly, except for impairment losses recognised in
respect of accounts receivable included within trade and
other receivables, whose recovery is considered doubtful
but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses for
doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the
amount considered irrecoverable is written off against
accounts receivable directly and any amounts held in
the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive

Income.

(i) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each reporting date to identify any indications that the
following assets may be impaired or whether an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- investment properties;

- other properties and equipment; and

- investments in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures in

the University Statement of Financial Position.

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount

is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present values using a

discount rate that reflects current market assessments
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of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-

generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income if the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised to reduce the carrying amount of the asset
or assets in the cash-generating unit on a pro rata basis,
except that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs of

disposal (if measurable), or value in use (if determinable).

- Reversal of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine

the recoverable amount of an asset.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset's
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
Statement of Comprehensive Income in the year in

which the reversals are recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in first-out
formula and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location

and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs

necessary to make the sale.
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When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period on
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as
a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an

expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

(m) Accounts and other receivables

(n)

()

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see Note 1(k)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at
cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see

Note 1(k)).

Interest-bearing borrowings and borrowing
costs

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated
at amortised cost with any difference between the amount
initially recognised and redemption value being recognised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income over the period
of the borrowings, together with any interest and fees

payable, using the effective interest method.

Borrowing costs are expensed in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they are

incurred.

Government loans

Government loans are stated at cost. The details of the
government loans received by the Group are disclosed in

Note 26.1.
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(p) Accounts and other payables

(Q)

U

(s)

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting is immaterial, in which case they are

stated at cost.

Deferred capital funds

Deferred capital funds are Government grants and donations
earmarked for capital expenditure received and receivable
by the Group. These funds, when received or become
receivable, are initially recorded as Deferred Capital Funds
and shown in the Statement of Financial Position. When the
related assets are put into use, an amount equivalent to the
depreciation charge (see Note 1(i)) of the related properties
and equipment is transferred from Deferred Capital Funds
to the Statement of Comprehensive Income as income of

the same period.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits and short-term deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, having less than three

months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, leave passage and
any costs to the Group on monetary and non-monetary
benefits provided to employees are accrued in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by employees

of the Group.

Contributions to the retirement schemes, including
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme as required under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, are recognised as expenses in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income as incurred.

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when

the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
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(t)
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benefits and when it recognises restructuring costs involving

the payment of termination benefits.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax

payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities, arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and

unused tax credits.

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets, to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the asset can be utilised, are

recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of
the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rate enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group and the University has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event,

it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
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v)

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic

benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the University
and the income and expenditure, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the Statement

of Comprehensive Income as follows:

Government grants

Government grants mainly consist of block grants, matching
grants, supplementary grants, earmarked grants and capital

grants.

Government grants without a specific purpose attached are
recognised as revenue in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income on an accrual basis. Any block grants which are
received in excess of the related expenditure are transferred
to General and Development Reserve Fund in accordance

with the requirements of the UGC.

Government grants for specific purposes are recognised
in the Statement of Financial Position initially as deferred
income when there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Group will comply with the conditions

attached to them. Other grants that compensate the Group
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for operating expenditure incurred, are recognised as
revenue in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a
systematic basis in the same periods in which the related

expenditure are incurred.

Government grants spent on capital expenditure are initially
recorded as deferred capital funds and recognised as
income over the useful lives of the related assets when they
are put into use to the extent of their related depreciation

charge for the year.

Tuitions, programme and other fees

Tuitions, programme and other fees are recognised as
income on an accrual basis over the duration of the
programmes and unearned fees received are treated as

deferred income.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the

effective interest method.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder's right to receive payment is

established.

Dividend income from listed investments is recognised

when the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in
equal installments over the accounting periods covered by
the lease term. Lease incentives granted are recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income as an integral part

of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.

Donations

Donations with general purposes are recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income when the Group

becomes entitled to the donations and it is probable that
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they will be received, which is generally upon receipt of
cash. Donations with specific purposes designated by the
donors are initially recognised as deferred income when
received, and then recognised as income to the extent of

the related expenditure incurred during the year.

(vii) Service income

W)

Service income is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income when the relevant service is

rendered.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
reporting date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in

the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair

value was measured.

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the average foreign exchange
rates for the year. Statement of Financial Position items are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the closing foreign
exchange rates at the reporting date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised as a movement in the Exchange

Reserve.

On disposal of an operation outside Hong Kong, the
cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognised
in the Exchange Reserve which relate to that operation
outside Hong Kong is included in the calculation of the gain

or loss on disposal.
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(@)

Related parties

A person, or a close member of that person's family, is

related to the Group if that person:
@ has control or joint control over the Group;
(b) has significant influence over the Group; or

(c) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Group or the Group's parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

(@) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and

fellow subsidiary is related to the others);

(b) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or a joint venture of a member of

a group of which the other entity is a member);

(c) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

(d) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the

other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(e) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity

related to the Group;

(f) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person

identified in (i);

(g) A person identified in (i)@) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management

personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); or

(h) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to

the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be

influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.



QR
Government Subventions

B K&
Consolidated University
(AT oCar)
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
BEEHK Subventions from UGC
R Block Grants 1,009,778 1004199 1,009,778 1,004,199
Ll £ Supplementary Grants 56,054 55,788 56,054 55,788
1,065,832 1,059,987 1,065,832 1,059,987
B B4 (MH3E 2.1)  Matching Grants (Note 2.1) 681 2,662 681 2,662
e K Earmarked Grants
i Research 47,156 49,538 47,156 49,538
Hofts Others 12,599 14,085 12,599 14,085
HHE EEF Housing Related 7,812 6,961 7,812 6,961
67,567 70,584 67,567 70,584
R4 A S AR Rates and Government Rent Refund 41,180 39,869 30,932 29,621
BRI R - . ‘
TolE TR Capital Grants and AA & I Block Allocation 96,036 102,144 96,036 102,144
1,271,296 1,275,246 1,261,048 1,264,998
Grants from Government and
BORT B B Related Organisations
B8 Matching Grant for
AL Hb A B ST A Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme 430 230 430 230
e B4 (MtEE 2.2)  for Post-secondary Students (Note 2.2)
B ERAEIRIMC Subsidy on Exchange
EHEE(M3E 2.3)  for Post-secondary Students (Note 2.3) 2,931 985 2,931 985
HFEAFIE Subsidy on Exchange to
[——B% HIEZCH "Belt and Road" Regions 260 - 260 -
G (B3 2.4) for Post-secondary Students (Note 2.4)
oAb Others 52,432 39,106 52,432 39,106
1,327,349 1,315,567 1,317,101 1,305,319
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2.3 B B4R E B #
Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students

BAFGHE RS BB S S0 Bt B E R L B o FESLIE R AR KR T R BUR
BERE T(v)G) - B 3T B B 4 1 S B e S R AR R G S o TN RIS A B 2 0L -

In compliance with the requirements of Education Bureau which funds Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary
Students, the funding received and the payments have to be separately disclosed. For the purposes of this Note,
different from the recognition policies as stated in Note 1(v)(i) of the Group's significant accounting policies, all

expenditure funded by the subsidy is written off in the year of expenditure. The related income and expenditure are
detailed as follows:

BARKE
Consolidated and University
(LAVB¥ET TRt )
( ExpressedTiEn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
ER AR Opening Balance 8,094 5,965
TR <Vl Add: Subsidy Income 300 3,114
HEA Interest Income 6 2
306 3,116
W BEENE Less: Subsidy Refund @,565) -
A Total Income (4,259) 3,116
W 3 Less: Expenditure
BERNE Subsidy to Students 2,937 987
] Total Expenditure 2,937 987
RS Closing Balance 898 8,094




24 HEBAERE [—F—8] HERREH
Subsidy on Exchange to “Belt and Road” Regions for Post-secondary Students

B EBE BB > BB FIAE — A — B 0 R S U R B R0 B S B o TESUMEEE A o A R SR A
LEFEORMEEE 10v)() > BT A& S B8 S B @ 7E ST sZ 2 BEES o T OIS A B 2 I

In compliance with the requirements of Education Bureau which funds Subsidy on Exchange to "Belt and Road"
Regions for Post-secondary Students, the funding received and payments have to be separately disclosed. For the
purposes of this Note, different from the recognition policies as stated in Note 1(v)(i) of the Group's significant
accounting policies, all expenditure funded by the Scheme is written off in the year of expenditure. The related
income and expenditure are detailed as follows:

BaRKER
Consolidated and University
(LA ToTit )
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
ER AR Opening Balance 3,114
e B Add: Subsidy Income . 3,114
FRIA Interest Income 4 .
A Total Income 4 3,114
B X Less: Expenditure
BERNE Subsidy to Students 264
] Total Expenditure 264
R AR Closing Balance 2,854 3,114
3. 2% RBRKHMKE
Tuition, Programme and Other Fees
[P ON
Consolidated and University
(LR ERt)
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
BEgyyRe UGC-funded Programmes
B Tuition Fees 368,383 361,766
R I H A i Programme and Other Fees 7,112 7436
375,495 369,202
G T E YR Non-UGC-funded Programmes
2 Tuition Fees 725,931 774,261
R R At B Programme and Other Fees 14,026 16,763
739,957 791,024

1,115,452 1,160,226




4. FIE R WA/ (EH)

Interest and Net Investment Income/(Loss)

e K&
Consolidated University

(LT3t )
(Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
EiEERE Dividends from Listed Securities 55 56 55 56
LB A B I 32, T Interest Income and Net Exchange 8,543 2,052 8,327 1914

g Gains

HEBEHFMEZEH KL NetRealised and Unrealised

KEBRI L/ (E18 ) Gains/(Losses) on Trading Securities 299,026 (69,082) 299,026 (69,082)
HAth Others 33 31 57 47

307,657 (66,943) 307,465 (67,065)
ES
j:ﬁ Tk tl.» [=] j:ﬁ AH
Donations and Benefactions
e K&
Consolidated University
(AW T et )
(Expressez;];n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
FHEIEH Capital Projects 7,501 7,501 7,501 7,501
REIE) AN g 2 FR Endowment 19,637 8,975 19,637 8,975
Hith Others 74,766 65,062 69,281 62,336
L BREES Scholarships, Prizes and Bursaries 12,504 10,387 12,504 10,387
114,408 91,925 108,923 89,199

i3
Note:

HEHE2017F6H30H IFFIE - NP RA ST BN B8 STt R 5 R E TR 25755870 (2015- 16412 < 352870) K 312870 (2015- 164K * 1638 7C) »
During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group and the University received donations and benefactions of $7.55 million (2015-16 : $3.52 million) and $3.12 million (2015-16 -
$1.63 million) respectively from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust.

FEHE20176 /130 H 14 - KSR A H1E United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia 757 R % Z 1584 07T (2015- 1646/ : 14H7T) »
During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group and the University received nil donations and benefactions (2015-16 - $0.14 million) from United Board for Christian Higher

Edlucation in Asia.
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Auxiliary Services Income

e
Consolidated University

(LAEWToest)
( Expressed)Tn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
R e A Consultancy Income 17,466 24947 17,357 23,853
i IR License Fees 7,409 4,607 4,531 4,478
AW A Rental Income 22,762 22,347 10,645 10,765
B TR Residence Halls 44,213 42,526 44,213 42,526
MR A Service Income 135,624 131,924 136,556 129,442
WA EEHE Staff Quarters Rental 4,652 5,135 4,652 5,135

232,126 231,486 217,954 216,199
HAlhfg A
Other Income

e K&
Consolidated University
(LA ToeH )
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
EERIA Conference Income 3,741 2,137 3,741 2,137
B TR B2 Fees on Student Activities 6,132 5,462 6,132 5,462
HETE Miscellaneous 36,988 29,436 20,181 15,408
e Research 15,898 16,612 15,898 16,612
62,759 53,647 45,952 39,619

Wit :
Note:

FEREF201796 30 H 1F4E1E - KB R A7 United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia JLMEA 23 1470 (2015- 165F /% : 8470) »
During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group and the University received other income of $0.01 million (2015-16 : $0.08 million) from United Board for Christian Higher
Education in Asia.



x i

Expenditure

oty
Consolidated
Wk BFT BE e Mgt
N Staff Costs Operating
(LAs¥FoTat)
(Expressedj?n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) and Benefits Expenses Depreciation Total
B > B KA Teaching, Learning and Research
& KR Teaching and Research 1,351,422 292,987 52,915 1,697,324
S Library 43,211 13,548 27,266 84,025
Hh e S R Central Computing Facilities 67,781 16,965 6,723 91,469
Fofth 2 2 R 5 Other Academic Services 74,359 12,041 107 86,507
1,536,773 335,541 87,011 1,959,325
HE Y% (M5E8.1)  Institutional Support (Note 8.1)
EH R — S Management and General 214,337 34,349 5,210 253,896
e A BB 52 Premises and Related Expenses 67,658 279,600 121,476 468,734
B R— BB IR Students and General Education Services 58,389 105,969 1,758 166,116
Fofth 35 ) Other Activities 17,911 15,079 3,216 36,206
358,295 434,997 131,660 924,952
2017 4 BERRSE Total Expenditure 2017 1,895,068 770,538 218,671 2,884,277
#E > BEH KA Teaching, Learning and Research
HE LR Teaching and Research 1,297,224 279,153 53,366 1,629,743
S Library 40,972 11,922 26,720 79,614
Hh e S Central Computing Facilities 61,412 16,606 5,052 83,070
HoAth 22 s Other Academic Services 69,461 9,349 102 78,912
1,469,069 317,030 85240 1,871,339
HE % (M5E8.1)  Institutional Support (Note 8.1)
ERR T Management and General 199,773 40,752 5,937 246,462
B A BB Premises and Related Expenses 65,083 241,561 129,200 435,844
B Je— I B s Students and General Education Services 53,581 86,763 1,260 141,604
Tt 35 ) Other Activities 16,561 14,976 1,354 32,891
334,998 384,052 137,751 856,801
2016 4F A48 Total Expenditure 2016 1,804,067 701,082 222,991 2,728,140




il ()

Expenditure (Cont'd)
K
University
e 7t L
LN ) Staff Costs Operating o
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) and Benefits Expenses Depreciation Total
B B R Teaching, Learning and Research
B2 R Teaching and Research 1,344,271 289,879 50,191 1,684,341
= Library 43,211 13,548 27,266 84,025
T B A R Central Computing Facilities 67,781 16,943 6,723 91,447
FA B R Other Academic Services 73,611 14,198 98 87,907
1,528,874 334,568 84,278 1,947,720
1 (B 8.1) Institutional Support (Note 8.1)
IR Management and General 214,337 36,329 5,210 255,876
Wi B BHBH =2 Premises and Related Expenses 67,658 260,273 121,472 449,403
B R —HE RS Students and General Education Services 58,389 105,969 1,758 166,116
HoAh % ) Other Activities 13,443 14,290 1,143 28,876
353,827 416,861 129,583 900,271
2017 SRR Total Expenditure 2017 1,882,701 751,429 213,861 2,847,991
BE > BH BRI Teaching, Learning and Research
B BB Teaching and Research 1,290,827 271,293 50,661 1,612,781
BRI Library 40,972 11,922 26,720 79,614
L Central Computing Facilities 61,412 16,583 5,052 83,047
HoAth 2B s Other Academic Services 69,463 10,833 79 80,375
1,462,674 310,631 82,512 1,855,817
HEI% (M 8.1 Institutional Support (Note 8.1)
IR Management and General 199,773 36,008 5,937 241,718
W KA BB 3 Premises and Related Expenses 65,479 222,636 129,195 417,310
B R B s Students and General Education Services 53,581 86,763 1,260 141,604
A B Other Activities 12,208 13,753 1,063 27,024
331,041 359,160 137,455 827,656
2016 47 BEAE 3 Total Expenditure 2016 1,793,715 669,791 219,967 2,683,473




8.1 HEXZEZEE LW

Analysis of Operating Expenses - Institutional Support

Foaey N
Consolidated University
: éiﬁjfsjcﬁ;lth)ousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
HHR Management and General
&/ Advertisement/Promotion 6,443 6,219 3,047 4271
2 G Auditor's Remuneration 698 718 605 582
) Equipment 2,821 2,278 2,817 2,264
WAER L General Expenses 12,552 18,594 18,870 16,760
— AR B 2 General Insurance 1,639 1,888 1,563 1,806
e L 2 Professional Fees 2,203 1,880 1,975 1,729
AR X Recruitment Expenses 4,967 5,723 4,940 5,700
BB B Staff Development 1,595 1,955 1,595 1,955
Eiy Transportation 1,431 1,497 917 941
34,349 40,752 36,329 36,008
B B B Premises and Related Expenses
WEMTFHEE Xf#E Campus Repair and Maintenance 45,773 33,501 45,773 33,501
R AS S ¢ Cleaning and Security Services 64,639 57,597 61,235 54,147
bt Equipment 700 322 449 255
WAL General Expenses 4,757 2,895 5,576 3,161
7= 8 Je e Government Rent and Rates 41,454 40,287 31,116 29,748
N AR Minor Works 48,037 33,076 46,463 32,152
BN Office Rental 8,450 5,577 5,456 2,941
LIELN Property Insurance 1,730 1,687 1,520 1,527
LR Safety Expenses 689 710 689 710
Tk BTE 4 RRAE  Staff Quarters Repair and Maintenance 2,499 2,423 2,499 2,423
K~ E R Utilities 60,872 63,486 59,497 62,071
279,600 241,561 260,273 222,636
B R —R#HEMB  Student and General Education Services
e b Congregation Expenses 1,539 1,297 1,539 1,297
iy Equipment 791 640 791 640
Fal Examination Fee 577 552 577 552
HAER X General Expenses 5,606 2,500 5,606 2,500
W R 8 Joint Sports Centre 933 1,371 933 1,371
B 7 O R Medical and Dental Care 2,631 2,472 2,631 2,472
e Music Activities 668 682 668 682
B &R Residence Halls Expenses 8,233 8,128 8,233 8,128
B4 Scholarships 65,228 51,899 65,228 51,899
BAEEE) Student Activities 8,726 8,178 8,726 8,178
B AR Student Exchange Programme 11,037 9,044 11,037 9,044
105,969 86,763 105,969 86,763
Ho b3 B Other Activities 15,079 14,976 14,290 13,753
434,997 384,052 416,861 359,160

4



8.2 ¥k B & K
Higher Paid Staff Remuneration

BE 2017 6 A 30 B ILFEERER BT E « Bi# 180 B TEHATHTIT ¢

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the number of higher paid staff with total remuneration” exceeding $1.8 million is

as follows:
2017 2016
A% N ¢
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
$1,800,001 - 1,950,000 30 32
$1,950,001 - 2,100,000 23 24
$2,100,001 - 2,250,000 17 9
$2,250,001 - 2,400,000 9 10
$2,400,001 - 2,550,000 6 4
$2,550,001 - 2,700,000 6 1
$2,700,001 - 2,850,000 1 1
$2,850,001 - 3,000,000 1 -
$3,000,001 - 3,150,000 1 1
$3,150,001 - 3,300,000 1 1
$3,300,001 - 3,450,000 1 1
$3,450,001 - 3,600,000 1 -
$5,850,001 - 6,000,000 - 1
$7,200,001 - 7,350,000 1 -
98 85

* o BECEERE - AL BB I - BRI R A RIERE (R (PR ) (AFTIGR - TR REE TN o A BRI &% - F7 BRI ER
PFENOTE TN 2 MEARE M (71 5E > LA FOR AR SR 3 R AR AT -
Remuneration includes salary, contribution to gratuity/retirement plans, cash allowances, housing benefits, individual income tax of People's Republic of China ("PRC"),
passage allowances and education allowances. For staff whose quarters were provided as part of their remuneration package, the ratable values assessed by the Rating and
Valuation Department were used as the values of their housing benefits in determining their total remuneration in the year.
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10. —f R BFRMERES

TR (el B R A
KA REER > ol — (R B R T —
MR#EIH - fER B E M H)
SO o BT G By = AR ) KR
A 845 B — {8 5 0 Y — A R Aol
285 A B UK B A o 2 S B
(FFOR i Z 4R E BB AM I E 0 2
AR o HE AR LA B RES I I

10. General and Development Reserve Fund

The General and Development Reserve Fund ("GDRF")
represents the balance of recurrent grants from the UGC
which is allowed to be carried forward from one funding
period to another. The balance of the GDRF at the end of
a funding period (usually a triennium) that can be carried
over to the next funding period should not exceed 20% of
the University's approved Recurrent Grants, other than the

Earmarked Grants for Specific Purposes, for that funding

= 10.1 0 period. Such balance may only be used for supporting UGC-
approved activities of the University. The fund balance with
movements is listed in Note 10.1.
101 - RBERMEHELED
Movements of General and Development Reserve Fund
A
Consolidated_ |
(AW T TRt
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dolars )
2016 %7 A 1 H&:BR Balance as at 1 July 2016 376,088
TR 2 2 T L £ R Transfer to Statement of Comprehensive Income (11,182)
AR TR ( BfRE ) Inter-Fund Transfer (Note) 13,031
2017 4 6 H 30 H#: % Balance as at 30 June 2017 377,937
2015 4F7 A 1 H&# Balance as at 1 July 2015 282,665
LR 1 A T g R Transfer from Statement of Comprehensive Income 78,862
HL B M B R (PR ) Inter-Fund Transfer (Note) 14,561
2016 45 6 H 30 H#:R Balance as at 30 June 2016 376,088
KB
University |
(AW T Tt
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dolars )
2016 £ 7 A 1 A& Balance as at 1 July 2016 375,472
P 2 A T AL 2 3% Transfer to Statement of Comprehensive Income (12,324)
LA H R (KRR ) Inter-Fund Transfer (Note) 13,031
2017 4£ 6 H 30 H 45t Balance as at 30 June 2017 376,179
2015 4F 7 A 1 A& Balance as at 1 July 2015 281,832
R H RIS E Transfer from Statement of Comprehensive Income 79,079
B AH LR (FE) Inter-Fund Transfer (Note) 14,561
2016 4 6 A 30 H 4565 Balance as at 30 June 2016 375,472
Wit :
Note:

TR G 1 ()8 LR S PIA2 CERO IR - FLZES o — e R B A e ~ ARG K ) R M A T o

Inter-Fund Transfer includes value of services provided by one cost centre to another, which was funded by General and Development Reserve Fund, different Restricted ancl/

or Other Funds.
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11.

Restricted Funds

Restricted Funds are designated for specific purposes and
classified separately according to their natures and uses as
described in Note 11.1. The relevant fund balances with

movements are listed in Note 11.2.

11.1 Restricted Funds are classified under the

following items:

Endowment Fund is mainly donations on which the University
would, according to the wishes of the donors or for strategic
reasons, keep the principal intact and only use income
generated from the fund to support University activities of

designated purposes.

Self-financed Activities have accumulated surplus to be used
on the related self-financed activities generating such surplus.
They are therefore all designated for specific purposes and

are rarely used to finance other activities of the Group.

Operation Reserves are provisions for planned expenditure
of certain self-financed activities with a specific nature e.g.

building repair and maintenance reserve for the hostel.

Scholarships, Prizes & Bursaries and Loan Funds are used to
award students according to the established principles of the

University.

Unspent Balance for Research represents the total remaining
balances of funds designated for different research projects

supported by non-government subventions.

University Capital Works Fund represents the unspent balance
of all capital projects funded by non-government fund plus an
amount equivalent to the net book values of those buildings

financed by such funding.

Donations and Others are funds other than those stated

above and are to be used for certain designated purposes.

Exchange Reserve is the exchange difference arising from
the translation of the results of operations and assets and
liabilities of entities outside Hong Kong into Hong Kong

dollars.
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12.

Other Funds

Other Funds are funds other than Restricted Funds. They are
used to support the University's general activities without
designated purposes and are generally grouped into the
items as described in Note 12.1. The relevant fund balances

with movements are listed in Note 12.2.

12.1 Other Funds are classified under the following

@

items:

Unspent Balance of Matching Grants represents the total
remaining balances of funds from various rounds of the
Matching Grant Schemes. According to the prevailing rules
and regulations promulgated by the UGC, the balance can
be carried forward without time limit for supporting UGC-

approved activities of the University.

Endowment Fund is mainly donations without designated
purposes on which the University would keep the principal
intact and only use the income generated from the fund to

support University's activities in general purposes.

Self-financed Activities have accumulated surplus to be
used on self-financing activities. They are not designated for
specific purposes and are used to finance the Group's and

the University's activities in general.

Donations and Others are funds other than those stated

above and are to be used without designated purposes.
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133 R4 R B &

Fair Value Measurement of Properties

A REERR

Fair value hierarchy

KER Y BOE YIS AL S R L E R ALK -

The Group's investment properties comprise six carparks for long term investment purposes.

TREFIKEBBIEWEZ A ARMEE - %A RBEERESE B EF R iR CR I H RS HERND S 13 55 -
[~ AEER B R = AN AEESRA 5 -
The following table presents the fair value of the Group's investment properties measured at the end of the

reporting period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13,
Fair value measurement.

Foyey
Consolidated
2017
AR B DT AN
Fair value measurements categorised into
AT ARl Cia 't o B
LT e .
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
R ARMEFRE  Recurring Fair Value Measurements
BEME Investment properties:
-EE-H - Residential—Hong Kong 5,760 - 5,760 -
2016
O RABAE R B2 DL T A
Fair value measurements categorised into
, AffEE H—# B =M
(LA Toest) .
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
B PEA MR Recurring Fair Value Measurements
REWE Investment properties:
-fEE-FiE - Residential —Hong Kong 4,020 - 4,020 -

AR TN EWEN A ABEE > UG IRERE - BV BT 5 G R 22 0 iy 2600 Y &7 WEHE -
The fair value of investment properties located in Hong Kong is determined using market comparison approach by
reference to recent sales price of comparable properties on a price per square foot basis using market data which
is publicly available.




14. R B AE 2K E
Investment in Subsidiaries

KE
University
(LW F-oest )
( Expressed) ?n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
BT A E (M EE 17)
Unlisted shares, at cost (Note 17) 100 100

PR B R A K A R RFERE o RN 28 i 2 B2 Sy B m Mk o LS8 J B ST 1(dl) i 2 Y 2 2 i
AR AR TER R E R B RN -

The following list contains the particulars of the University's subsidiaries. The class of shares held is ordinary unless
otherwise stated. All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under Note 1(d) and have been consolidated

into the Group's financial statements.

R L
Proportion of Ownership Interest
NRIZHE BATRAA KETIG KE HEAR TEEN
RATEN  EIEHELR e el
Name of Company Particulars of University's Held Held Principal
Issued and  Effective by the by Activity
Paid-up Capital Interest  University Subsidiary
(@) FEME L BB M [ - v
Place of incorporation and operation : Hong Kong
HKBU Holdings Limited* 2 Mk ) ) FECA R
2 shares 100% 100% Holding Company
SRR 5 000008 FHOER BRI TS
HKBU Science Consultancy 100,000 shares 00% 00% Scientific Research and
Company Limited* Consultancy Services
R AR ERT I TR R A A+ Wi B 7T K
Institute for the Advancement of 2 shares 100% 100%  Chinese Medicine Research
Chinese Medicine (IACM) Limited* and Development
B e o e S
Smartlife Limited* 2 shares 00% 00% Property Holding
BUCM Limited* LS . ) PR
Limited by 100% 100%  Chinese Medicine Research
guarantee
A i A T b0 A R A A A PR ) . R T A A
Hong Kong Creative Arts Centre Limited by 100% 100% Promotion and Development
Limited* guarantee of Creative Arts
TSR R R 7 21t ) ) F A
(FH&E) 2 shares 50% 50% Holding Company
Hong Kong Baptist University
Investment Limited* (Note)
BERPHTEE A R A ] 18 1009 1000 AR L B 5
HKBU R&D Licensing Limited* 1 share 00% 00% Intellectual Properties

* o KRR G TR
Not audited by KPMG.

Commercialisation and Trading




14. N BAG 2% & (4)

Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

RG22 LR
Proportion of Ownership Interest
AT 24T BATRET KA AL RE AR TEE
AT EPRRER A E¥E)
Name of Company Particulars of University's Held Held Principal
Issued and  Effective by the by Activity

Paid-up Capital Interest  University Subsidiary

(b R L i A vy

Place of incorporation and operation : PRC

s e K ERRIN 7 b N ) , B R m

Institute for Research and N/A 100% 100% ) Training and Research
Continuing Education*

FREHER (FY) HRAF 600 H70 ) , TR RS

BU Consultancy (Shenzhen) Limited* $6 million 100% ) 100% Consultancy Service

AR KB BRA FH(HEEE ) 2,500 #70 ) 1000 T8 K2 e T A 5

Changshu HKBU Technology $25 million 50% ) 00% Research and Consultancy
Company Limited*(Note) Service

Wit -

Note:

FIER G BREHIRAA ( [L57] ) 250%/RPEHF=TrIFH o KT - RIGZMRIBRIGFE ( [1Hik) ) KBR G LAl dEH G HEHAZE > 00— 7 R &
HEFGLA] o F=07 WA % LA IIE (T 7 FI 2 % (i e 2 T 2 Wt BRAE) - NI RE#% 4 Al 1T (T i 9 2 4 BRI FEAT -

50% of the equity interest of Hong Kong Baptist University Investment Limited (the "Company") was held by third party. According to the Subscription &
Shareholders' Agreement (the "Agreement"), the University has a majority of the Company's board of directors and is solely empowered to manage and operate
the Company. The third party shall neither be entitled to any profit or assets (save and except for interest in certain assets as defined in the Agreement) nor be
liable for any loss or liabilities of the Company.

* o KRR BRI
Not audited by KPMCG.



15. P& A6 2 i
Interest in an Associate

B K%
Consolidated University
AT A )
:éxpressedj?n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
JREAG & W HE Share of Net Assets 991 1,125 - -
BT 1e) WA E 2 ME— Mg A RV E RN T
The following are particulars of the only associate as defined under Note 1(e):
R MR R
Proportion of Ownership Interest
B AT 4T CEEGW RMAE  BOERA KSR KB LEEH
5N BT, JEATE T 1 ]
Name of Associate Form of Place of Particulars of Group's Held Principal
Business Incorporation Issued and Effective by the Activity
Structure  and Operation  Paid Up Capital Interest University
HARERE DL A A AR BRI
B RAH
Hong Kong Organic Corporation Hong Kong Limited by 33.3% 33.3% Organic
Resource Centre Guarantee Certification
Certification Limited Service
T A W) A S R
Summary financial information of the Associate:
HE A BoRbER g R AR
Assets  Liabilities Equity  Revenue Deficit Total
(BUEEHET E3 ) Comprehensive
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Loss
2017
100% 100% 6,171 (3,197) 2974 8,560 (401) (4071)
KEFEEH{L  Group's
Il Effective Interest 2,057 (1,066) 991 2,853 (134) (134)
2016
100% 100% 3,410 (35) 3,375 8,564 (542) (542)
KEFEBEHL  Group's
il Effective Interest 1137 (12) 1,125 2,855 (181) (181)

Wi o B TR AR 1 KB B 2 S BB R PP AR S 2% R A I o R A D
The associate is accounted for using the equity method in the Group's consolidated financial statements and
considered to be not individually material.

72
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16. 7 & 2 HHE 2 1 i

Interests in Joint Ventures

ot KE
Consolidated University
(Lhs¥Toeat)
( Expresse(ﬁllfn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
I By > BAME Unlisted Shares, at cost - - 146,042 146,042
JEAL 2 W (] Share of Net Assets 224,331 198,338 - -
BEE 1e) WA E 2 BB BIERNT
The following are particulars of the joint ventures as defined under Note 1(e):
AR LS
Proportion of Ownership Interest
HEREEAE e BeAr RS RE REE TR
BEE JRA A B 4 i
Name of Joint Ventures Place of Particulars of Group's Held Principal
Incorporation Issued and Effective by the Activity
and Operation  Paid Up Capital Interest University
B R O A RA A i ARAER A SE T 7
Baptist Chinese Medicine Hong Kong Limited by 50% 50% Chinese
Research Centre Limited Guarantee Medicine
Research
AR — i R NN Fe it
W BB B B ( B EE ) Gt 1.5 4% HE
Beijing Normal University —Hong Kong RMB 50% 50% Provision
Baptist University United PRC 150 million of Higher
International College (Note) Education

Wit -
Note:

AR — Fr itk iR G A 4 I (FIRE [ A IR ) > lAERBEREA S (BTRF [LAEA ) ) BB G A (B [REAE] ) B IEAIMR - RIGE T A RS2 benT &
Mk o BEAEr (AR R BB AL LRI R B A5 IR 5 B 9 (€ AL o Hy B 52 B K RIAE R A RET ] 1R B - KRB 7 B A2 B BB I 77

B2 Mt o IS BB R B B AR B P LU B il AN o I IR 7 A 12 S B

PERFFHE T o KB LR 12004937 9 H 8 =14 7 o1 Bt 4 R P 3 B 42 PP s 1 156 4
Beijing Normal University — Hong Kong Baptist University United International College ("UIC") was co-founded by the Beijing Normal University ("BNU") and Hong Kong
Baptist University ("HKBU"). According to the Collaborative Agreement on the establishment of UIC, its governing board (which is the governing body of UIC) would have equal
number of representatives from BNU and HKBU. As neither HKBU nor BNU has the ability to control the governing board of UIC, the University has therefore accounted for
its investment in UIC as a joint venture using the equity accounting method for the whole of UIC's results of operation and net assets. UIC is incorporated in the PRC and is a
Private Non-Corporate Entity with a registered capital of RMB 150 million. lts principal activity is provision of higher education. The University has committed to provide financial
resources to support the operation of UIC for a period of 30 years from 9 March 2004.

WA FEGEMA - MRS 156 TR B EER 1




16. REERBZHER ()
Interests in Joint Ventures (Cont'd)

BTN MBS RN — KRB PTG E R

Summary Financial Information of Joint Ventures — Group's Effective Interest:

(LABTest )

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016

FEmEEE Non-Current Assets 868,957 232,732

B E Current Assets 83,759 302,265

T A Current Liabilities (438,478) (336,659)
FEim & E Non-Current Liabilities (289,907)

G FE Net Assets 224,331 198,338

A Income 480,259 442,620

S Expenditure (451,312) (436,467)
NGRS Profit for the Year 28,947 6,153

AT Wi g AR Total Comprehensive Income 28,947 6,153

BTN IR AR R R R A AR AR o SR R B ER S A

The joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method in the Group's consolidated financial statements and

considered to be not individually material.
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17. &

Investments
Fay K&
Consolidated University
(LT AT )
( Expressecijl;n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
17.1 JERE R E Non-current Investments
FPEEEM A 2 5 Held-to-maturity Debt Securities
(PSSR R ) O (at amortised cost) @ 2,000 105,810 - 105,810
RHEARZBE Investment in Subsidiaries i ) 100 100
(ALE ) (HRE 14) (at cost) (Note 14)

W T E A E 2 B Loans to Subsidiaries i i 5 832 3832
(A ) (BFEE 30(d)) (at cost) (Note 30(c)) ’ '
FERIEE A Total Non-current Investments 2,000 105,810 5,932 109,742

17.2 REH”E Current Investments
FFHZBIM A Z &% Held-to-maturity Debt Securities
(BEEH R AR ) (at amortised cost) @ 47,271 - 47,271 -
WEEBES (AREE)?  Trading Securities (at fair value) ?
i Debt Securities 1,265,353 1,077,603 1,265,353 1,077,603
il Equity Securities 1,445,444 1,329,539 1,445,444 1,329,539
BEH Investment Funds 758,855 437,597 758,855 437,597
AW it’fﬁét]:,ﬁ\- Financial Instruments with
ZEMITE Embedded Derivatives R e PRI 93,053
3,492,976 2,937,792 3,492,976 2,937,792
bﬁ@]?&ﬁ’a\ﬁ Total Current Investments 3,540,247 2,937,792 3,540,247 2,937,792
Eitg2g k] Total Investments 3,542,247 3,043,602 3,546,179 3,047,534
Wi -
Note:
(1) HGZAWHZ EHBA T
Total Fair Value of Held-to-maturity Debt Securities 49,430 106,830 47,430 106,830

Q) H2017%F6H30H - EHEITIRZH L HTEE B TARIERI G2 HFERFINS 1143670 (2016 : $1. 105470 ) FI$2.0647C (2016 :$2.064f57C ) °
As at 30 June 2017, the amounts include certain outstanding derivative financial instruments and foreign exchange forward contracts with notional amounts of $114.3 million
(2016: $110.5 million) and $206.4 million (2016: $206.4 million) respectively.



173 @£ MR

Interest in Investment Funds

REGEABCEN T I E BB E RS ST o B S BE I B AR S R S A - Ja S S B
BT -

The University holds interest in investment funds investing in the following asset classes. The purpose of these
investment funds is to generate investment income for the University. These investment funds are managed by
professional fund managers.

TRIMGKBEB AR EES AR - SRR A RA 2 SRE R IREE -
The table below sets out interest held by the Group in investment funds. The maximum exposure to loss is the
carrying amount of the financial assets held:

2017 %6 430 H
30 June 2017

BRG] Evd-e-% ¢ B Y A REERA
A R IS

S 45 R 1 (L

Investment fund classes Number of ~ Total Net Assets ~ Carrying Amount included
Investee Funds in investments at Fair

Value through Statement
of Comprehensive Income

(LA ToTit ) .
( Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) as Income or Expendlture
Hihkia Hedge Funds 3 103,512,801 567,250
FHIEREEHHAE  Real Estate Investment Trust Funds 1 7,805,800 189,912
Baptist Foundation Funds Baptist Foundation Funds 2 10,811,744 1,693
A Total 758,855
20164 6 H 30 H
30 June 2016
BB AHER - it g s EH M LA SR fE R A
AT AL
3¢ BB R T (L
Investment fund classes Number of  Total Net Assets ~ Carrying Amount included
Investee Funds in investments at Fair
Value through Statement
T ) of Comprehensive Income
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) as Income or Expendlture
ks Hedge Funds 2 79,780,290 254,526
FEHEREEEH4S  Real Estate Investment Trust Funds 1 8,579,644 181,507
Baptist Foundation Funds Baptist Foundation Funds 2 9,549,952 1,564
A Total 437,597

PLERTA# GRS B R G o REBRA R - B SR AT BB SR 4 DL AT A4 -
All the above investment funds are passive investments only. The University has no control of, influence on or
financial support to any of these funds.

AR (R P A A R R T R (R O i o

The total net asset valuations are the best estimations obtained from various fund managers.

KB ] B i B ] B B

The Group can redeem units in the above investment funds upon request.
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Specific Instruments

& i as

Futures and forward contracts

B R 5 H) R 7R G AR R E R H DURS E A IR B — IR E M e TR - B masEEE WDE S
sOHAL SR E AL E o MESAW RIGERERED » BN TRIELH I < @G HRRZ 5 TH6E R -
Futures and forward contracts are commitments either to purchase or sell a designated financial instrument,
currency, commodity or an index at a specified future date for a specified price and may be settled in cash or
another financial asset. Futures contracts have little credit risk because the counterparties are futures exchanges.
Forward contracts result in credit exposure to the counterparties.

B8 Ros W16 AR 32 9 T 45 B R A A & BN TG RS 240 - TG AR B AH I L RLASMERE S ~ 45 B0R R S (AR 1Y)
FIRESEE) o LAh > RMERZEEMNRESE T HARSHSFME > SRS G2 A N KU I HIRF -
I » AR/ (B AR 2 B T R e S SR 2 A AR B8R S A ERIBL - BS A —BURZME) & 286 -
Futures and forward contracts both result in exposure to market risk based on changes in market prices relative
to contracted amounts. Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign currency exchange rates,
indices, and securities' values underlying these instruments. In addition, because of the low margin deposits
normally required in relation to notional contract sizes, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures
or forward trading account. As a result, a relatively small price movement in an underlying asset of futures
or forward contracts may result in substantial losses to the Group. Forward contracts are generally subject to
liquidity risk.

ZHESERUBHRELDIRE - RGAMIMNENSE S REBENE RN AN e A REE - 8%
AREEAFRRENN A AEE A —ERAREEBAERMEN GO RARB SR - HRAZSHIEEEHZ
FHRARY LR AS S ) Y A T AR SR TR A AU (EE

Notional amounts are the underlying reference amounts to stock exchange indices, equities and foreign
currencies upon which the fair value of the futures, and forward contracts traded by the Group are based. While
notional amounts do not represent the current fair value and are not necessarily indicative of the future cash
flows of the Group's futures and forward contracts, the underlying price changes in relation to the variables
specified by the notional amounts affect the fair value of these derivative financial instruments.

KEEMMARAETFET - W - BHEMET L HAIMEEE -
The Group and the University have certain foreign currency contracts between USD and AUD, GBP, EUR, etc.

30 h ok

Swap agreements

o1 W o L5 ey B T B — 7 W 45 R SO LI B R SR o I I R AN ST 5C B T LA R U v AR
JRT & AR SR BB R o RRHATHE 15007 5 nT AE A I s b 2 [ T R Y SO AR S E
{8~ A EERKRE SR IR R R > W8 SRR 0 B IR s B — A 5 2 {1 8 D 1 S
A swap involves the exchange by the Group with another party of their respective commitments to pay or
receive cash flows. Swap agreements and similar transactions can be individually negotiated and structured to
include exposure to a variety of different types of investments or market factors. Depending on their structures,
swap agreements may increase or decrease the Group's exposure to long-term or short-term interest rates,
foreign currency values, mortgage securities, corporate borrowing rates, or other factors such as security prices,
inflation rates or the volatility of an index or one or more securities.



18.

19.

20.

i 18. Inventories

ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%@%wggﬁjﬂﬁtﬁﬁ%%q: Inventories are Chinese medicine, health products and
ERag . (R LA related books held for sale by subsidiaries of the Group.

FE WO =~ TR A MR K R % 2

Accounts Receivable, Prepayments and Deposits

e K&
Consolidated University

(LAY T et )
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
TR 2X Accounts Receivable 143,375 176,061 168,180 206,885
IR Prepayments 21,910 22,015 25,201 32,278
K& BRMEEAMES  Utility and Other Deposits 7,324 7,339 6,696 6,602

172,609 205,415 200,077 245,765
Mt
Note:

KJ/%‘Z'/’&’I/ME S I WKL T AT TE—AE ] o K 7.2 T TR T AETE — F A ERR A5 S o AARI 2 3 .2 M ST S S (A G A SR 2 A AT » E
ABIEA (2 YIS BB U5 R A RAT 15 Ak 2 B A o S IR AL - ERERI - H1 0 G BRI ST A AE) - H %35 BRAT D0 2 T 2000 o] - AL
DAL BIBR AT i W (ETE A - K BRI AR 27 5 SR AT (L AT HEAT A7
The majority of accounts receivable are without fixed terms of repayment and expected to be recovered within one year. The majority of prepayments will be recognised as
expenses within one year. Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of debtors for whom there was no recent history of default. Receivables
that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent debtors that have a good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, no impairment
allowance is considered necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

201746 /130 H » K5 =[BT 4 rl 4 (AL - EAEHH R ARE LA FE 4R KN K 3K R 35HE3,040 8 78 (20167 + [ I BT 22 42,8408 7C) - #7112, 700470 (20167 © 2,700
TC) FAF 80 — 7 o VT 7 8 AR Tl A R B B R - S e 2 1 A WO MR 2\ AT SR e 8 © T3 5% » KRR ) 5 — RG24 (EEE 524078 (20169F - 2408 7) » a% £E35
SCHEAEIT - LA TR TO M ] DR EL T FE o b H A6 H BR—k - RAHE I 20199 121 31 H LA = MEEH1201746 /130 H 2 EFFEFI#450.98% (20164 © 0.66%) » 4 FH
A A EH ML

As at 30 June 2017, the University provided loans and advances totalling $30.4 million to three subsidiaries (2016: $28.4 million to two subsidiaries), of which $27.0 million (2016:
$27.0 million) advance was used for operating a research centre in the form of a Wholly-Foreign-Owned-Enterprise in the Changshu Economic Development Zone of the PRC.
The loans and advances are interest-free, unsecured and have no fixed repayment terms. The University also provided a loan of $2.4 million (2016: $2.4 million) to another
subsidiary which is interest-bearing at six-month HIBOR updated every 6 months, unsecured and repayable by the year ending 31 December 2019. As at 30 June 2017, the
effective interest rate of this loan was 0.98 % (2016: 0.66%) per annum. Loans to subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 17.

E W17 K 20. Term Deposits

2017 %6 H30H » ZIHI 400 & As at 30 June 2017, three term deposits amounted to
IE (2016 4E : 400 EIT) 0 E W1 5K $4.0 million (2016: $4.0 million) were pledged to a bank
WPERTIEARERBE Yy BEEIRE RE in lieu of the electricity deposits and letter of credit for the

JRAR A A iy Group.



21.

22.

Bek%Rile

Cash and Cash Equivalents

B N
Consolidated University
(M T Tt )
( Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
B SSRATHE AT Cash on Hand and Balances with Banks 223,414 685,880 159,946 631,889
SRR Short-term Deposits 64,745 229,735 64,745 229,221
288,159 915,615 224,691 861,110
i A
Deferred Income
e KE
Consolidated University
(AW T oeat)
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
PRI B B Deferred Government Subventions
(BiHE 22.1) and Donations (Note 22.1) 441,837 439103 410934 416778
Rk 2 2 Deferred Tuition Fees 181,756 155,980 181,756 155,980
H AR LA Other Deferred Income 24,108 26,843 22,975 25,882
647,701 621,926 615,665 598,640
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23. 1R B & A $ f

Provision for Employee Benefits

BAa KE
Consolidated University
(AT oest )
( ExpressedTiEn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
R TE Salaries and Wages 3,834 3,457 3,834 3,457
G Z A K EAb 48] Leave and Other Benefits Accruals 163,039 156,453 162,977 156,391
)TN &3 s o A Gratuity Provisions and Others 111,773 100,791 111,478 100,657
278,646 260,701 278,289 260,505
JEAF Payable
1 AR R R Within 1 year or on demand 163,868 155,478 163,550 155,345
W ERE 2N More than 1 year but less than 2 years 105,522 94,191 105,483 94,128
N 2EERE 5ER More than 2 years but less than 5 years 9,256 11,032 9,256 11,032
114,778 105,223 114,739 105,160
278,646 260,701 278,289 260,505
24. 1 BB iK1 F 24. Employee Retirement Benefits
(a) 5 €& A8 K25t # (a) Defined benefit retirement scheme

s KB 1998 AR & B (RS
[ARSED » Jh— M h R R e
HEFR IR EFE] - F 25.96% (2016 4F:
26.44%) MRB2HAE B 2 BILEH -
AEEDEEEA RO > L& E A ROR
—BE RS KR G Rk
HE20 0 - Afa R R A RKE
HRIEAE ST A E i s

BB IRET B RG> AT vE
BB R ERABREF B AT
A ZIERHRR > BR S EOR K A B B A 5
G Yt A B IR B ROR B R B 2 B
IR T A R AL B T LA ST
TR SR K A BT A AR A
SUMRIEA B B B iR A ¥at | AR
ZREARC &Ml fRER LA Bt
MEAEE R — e fFoR R eqt#l -

The University makes contributions to a defined benefit
retirement scheme named the Hong Kong Baptist University
1998 Superannuation Fund ("the Fund"), which covers
25.96% (2016: 26.44%) of the University's full-time
employees. It is established under trust with its assets held
separately from those of the University. The Fund is funded
by contributions from the Fund members and the University

in accordance with a trust deed.

The Fund is classified as a defined benefit retirement
scheme under the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance. Nevertheless, all benefits payable under
the Fund, except for death and total & permanent
disability cases, are based on the accumulated balance of
contributions made by the employee and the University
for that employee during his/her membership with the
Fund. The additional liabilities arising from death and
total & permanent disability benefits, which are based
on final monthly salary of the relevant employee, are
fully covered by insurance arrangements. Therefore, in

substance, the Fund is a defined contribution scheme.
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O3 4 0 SR — UM SRS B A R
2017 4F 6 H 30 Hi#EAT » I th HERH
B — B (FH)ARAFAT - 2
PR EAG AR REBUR > Z ANFFAIA
B ERE M 100% XA RERARKEHA
RENF - AHEZEER 2017 4F
6 30 HAEH 3 E N - 2 A48 1%
R LR AR TS ERUX
REECHEAT RAE -

FR KRBOHRBEEER AR
SAEM AR o REEREZ AR M
WA Sy 7,610 # JC (2015-16 4F JE -
7,400 B0 ) °

5t 7€ {5k oR k2wt 3

KB ] I — AR R CR R A &
a0 1) 2 SR BT Y A AR B R
BRI EREEEH ) > BRESM
KB R AR R AR IR R B A B
SE o WG A — 1 1 M L 32 RE N LY
e IR KB 5B o FEMIRAT Bt #
DEEEV &R ot Ei =il
WA H) 5% ek - MR HRHEM R
B A b B 7 3 T o 5t #I K
2 HE % B P AE AL SRR ST B 5 A 1
B o RAEERE W B BIE L 2 0
KA Sy 3,390 & JC (2015-16 4F JE -
3,260 HI0) °

(b)

The latest independent actuarial valuation of the Fund was
done at 30 June 2017 by Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited,
a professional consulting actuary. The actuarial valuation
indicated that the University's obligations under the Fund
were 100% covered by the Fund assets held by the
trustees. The Fund assets would continue to be sufficient
to meet the Fund's obligations throughout the period of
3 years from 30 June 2017 providing that the contribution

to the Fund is made in accordance with the trust deed.

During the year, contributions to the Fund have been made
according to the recommendation made by the actuary.
Contributions paid by the University to the Fund for the
year amounted to $76.1 million (2015-16: $74.0 million).

Defined contribution retirement scheme

The University also operates one Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme ("the MPF scheme") as required under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
employees not covered by the defined benefit retirement
scheme. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
scheme administered by independent trustees. Under the
MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees' relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of $30,000. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately. Contributions paid by the University to
the MPF scheme for the year amounted to $33.9 million

(2015-16: $32.6 million).



25. Jf i ik 7k K JE s TE H

Accounts Payable and Accruals

ey RE
Consolidated University

(AT TRt
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
JEAHIE K R EFTIEE  Accounts Payable and Accruals 159,654 331,058 158,362 328,155
HoAth FE AR ¢ Sundry Creditors 50,292 58,402 49,611 57,650
TR 4 Sundry Deposits 18,039 16,476 15,738 14,216
JREARAE 4 SR A7 598 Amounts due to Partners on Joint Courses 13,574 15,273 13,574 15,273
M el TR (54 Retention Monies Payable 17,612 16,065 17,612 16,065
HEGHERINE UGC Holding Account 152,703 150,447 152,703 150,447

411,874 587,721 407,600 581,806
Note:

A iSO SR e 7 H B T A —AE R £

The majority of accounts payable and accruals are expected to be settled within one year.



26.

26.1

Loans

RELEE 2 BFGHR T -

Details of the Group's loans are as follows:

BT & 3
Government Loans

BARKE
Consolidated and University
(LABHTest)
( Expressed7icn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
JE At Payable
®TER Within 1 year 15,964 15,964
A 2 HEN After 1 year but within 2 years 15,964 15,964
NS 3 B 5 AN After 2 years but within 5 years 47,893 47,893
5 FAE After 5 years 79,823 95,787
143,680 159,644
159,644 175,608
Mt
Note:

FIIFAITT IR B BIRE [EORF) B0 T — TR R MR A -

The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region ( "the Government ") provided one long-term loan to the University as follows:

TER T H 17T — i B PT4R (LR 2 B2 (7 R FE NI 1 2 2 3. 60008 T B - JR20174F6./7 30 H B2 #EHHIf3 43 %1 & Y 381 - RATBEGRIRIETIF (B /3000 (2016 © 0C) » iZ BHFE
H120084F 2185 10 T H 4 » E 7 20094F5 1 JEFFEORT LB HE AL G T09F - A FESCARAIATHI 20 104F 2 HE A 184F T I M © JRATH9 SR B MR 2017 F 2 I HEFF 4 S50
T > KBETTAAEEN THF I B LR FBURFA) B AR FIR 3 (1 FLE AR B 11201746 H 30H IF4EE > BUF B FIHH1.132% 5 1.282% ° K201746 H30H - BHAHX
FHRIEFTEFFIE T 2415900 20164 < 175605 7C) R80HTC (20164 : 070) «

A loan of $360.0 million for the construction of a campus in Shek Mun oftering associate degree programmes was secured by the properties on the campus with a net book value
after deprecation of $Nil as at 30 June 2017 (2016: $Nil). The loan which was repayable in ten equal annual installments from February 2008 had been extended for another 10 years
in May 2009. Pursuant to the extension, the outstanding loan balance is repayable in 18 equal annual installments from February 2010. The loan remained interest-free up to February
2017, after which, the outstanding loan balance has attracted an interest charge payable to the Government annually in arrear, at an interest rate equivalent to the cost of funding to the
Government. During the year ended 30 June 2017, the interest rate on Government loan was in the range of 1.132% to 1.282% per annum. As at 30 June 2017, the outstanding loan
balance and loan interest payable amounted to $159.6 million (2016: $175.6 million) and $0.8 million (2016: $Nil) respectively.



262 MATE X

Bank Loans
AR KB
Consolidated and University
(LU HEToTst)
( Expressedjli:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
JEEAt Payable
TR Within 1 year 9,087 8,160
5 2 R After 1 year but within 2 years 7,786 8,329
EE 3 B 5 EN After 2 years but within 5 years 23,196 20,870
JA 5 4% After 5 years 17,100 10,223
48,082 39,422
57,169 47,582
Wit
Note:

(1) W20174F6H30H » KL L1 REFIE AT B A NI - 55 B NIIRET(E 73 1.98407C (2016%F © 1.55567C) »

@

3

As at 30 June 2017, the bank loans were secured by mortgages over the University's land and building with an aggregate carrying value of $198.4 million (2016: $ 155.5 million).

SRIFLEHLFIF o IFIRIT KBRS - 25 AT ) IR e R FIF 03,159 3.2125% (2015- 169 /% * SR A AFFIFH3.15% £3.2125%) » ZHRITHIRL
BT R FIFM, 3.25% (2015-169F 1 < BB EHFIFW3.25%) R BBRITIREIFEN1.35% - (HFIF LR ITERTHHRL Al e B FEFIFM3.00% o AERN
T E BRI 151.95% (2015- 1644 - 2.05%) »

The interest rates on bank loans, which were also equal to the effective interest rates on bank loans, were in the range of Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited minus 3.15% to 3.2125% per annum (2015-16: Prime Rate minus 3.15% to 3.2125%), at the Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate of Bank of Communications minus
3.25% per annum (2015-16: Prime Rate minus 3.25%) and at the Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.35% subject to a cap of Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate of Hang
Seng Bank Limited minus 3.00% per annum. The weighted average effective annual interest rate during the year was 1.95% (2015-16: 2.05%).

HE201796/1 30 H IEFLE - KL ARFTFIE LR 10047T (2015-165F1E < 11047T) -
During the year ended 30 June 2017, bank interest expense totalling $1.0 million (2015-16: $1.1 million) was incurred.
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28. 2WI A

KA F AW RN TR
R - WEE SR b - AR -
E G N T T
Ji§ T % B A — RS BUORAET
LV BBEAE JE b - wEFIA0F

f5 & A b
KR R 9 15 BE R B R
BT R HATAER -

B T AR AR B o KSR R T R A
FEBETH > HBATIRAT SR 470
DERANEEESER ST
FAIBELL L 5 A > KEL RN & E
MBEZERBOEETR - FHERE
) fE 20 R 173 J BB AR - 3l o AR
B EER G  FARE
SR RN REEN TSIV
R AL

ERRATAEF > BT MARERR - K2
B0 A T BOR B IRAE A2 3 O B A R
U BB AR B AP A A B it A R
LA BRAE £ 5 B o O 22 10 G S R i A7
T 5 < Tl 8K 0 ) 77 R

B ER R A B > B WROMR S AR I 9
BB > BRI 1R A S
o BR T RMERE 16 Pt & 8 R 4R
iy B A GRS > KB AR I LA 1A e
HoA & M A AR R B A 8 R

28.

(@)

Financial Instruments

In the normal course of business, the Group is exposed to
credit, liquidity, interest rate, foreign currency and equity
price risks associated with financial instruments. These risks
are managed in accordance with the Group's guidelines
and policies, approved by the Finance Committee under the

Council, described as follows:

Credit risk

The Group's exposure to credit risk is primarily attributable

to its investments in debt securities and bank deposits.

The Group mitigates credit risk by investing primarily in
instruments issued by banks or corporations with a minimum
credit rating of "A" as assigned by at least two international
credit rating agencies and performing periodic monitoring
on their credit ratings. Debt securities held for trading,
mostly of investment grades, are managed by experienced
and approved professional investment managers who
manage the portfolios through a comprehensive monitoring

system.

In respect of bank deposits, internal policies have also been
set up to reduce risk involved, restricting deposits to be
placed with local and overseas financial institutions with
acceptable investment grade credit ratings so as to limit its
exposure to credit risk. The Group also limits total amount

deposited with each financial institution.

Credit risk associated with receivables is immaterial to the
Group and all doubtful amounts are adequately provided
for. The Group does not provide any other guarantees
which would expose the Group to credit risk, except for the
financial guarantee provided to a joint venture as disclosed

in Note 16.



(b) wH%2 AR

OB T AR R A LM O B R B A
SER ST i DB
BES B A B E SN R L
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AMABARZ AR

Contractual maturities of outstanding liabilities

TREI) T ORI B &R AT F RS AR -

(b) Liquidity risk

The Group has established a system to regularly monitor
current and expected cash demands to ensure it has

sufficient liquid funds to finance its ongoing working capital

requirements of both the short and the long terms.

BUFCH > SR B A A AR FEAS 3 H 22 ) LSO B R R R 1A d 1 S 2 0

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at the reporting date of the Group's financial liabilities,
which are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments computed using contractual rates

ZHECMARRUSHRMBBERE (@FUS QR ZH

or, if floating, based on rates current at the reporting date) and the earliest date the Group can be required to pay:

oty
Consolidated
(LR T3 )
( Expressed) IEn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017
BRRIH 741 4R W 1AER i \
fﬁ%{fﬁ% @ZEI E) EI*J £5 EW w5 %Tﬁ
W T (E Mk R R 3 L=
Total Within More than More than
contractual 1 year 1yearbut 2 vyears but
Carrying  undiscounted or on less than less than More than
amount cash flow demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
HF R Government Loans” 159,644 169,661 17,849 17,591 51,688 82,533
AT Bank Loans 57,169 62,708 10,128 8,653 24,869 19,058
SHIE 2
WE%E%S Acacr?é”ﬁg%?fle 411,874 411,874 411,874 - - -
WA 2R
S .
ﬁ?@%ﬂ ”(’E‘;fg)?gy‘(gg Benciits 278646 278,646 163,868 105,522 9,256 :
907,333 922,889 603,719 131,766 85,813 101,591
(AT Tt )
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2016
HRIRMB n 1 RN N 1TER i 2 Ft%
fﬁ%{ﬁi% EZ%X ) ﬁl*] £5 @W 5 %Tﬁ
R Mgt e A 2 R (£33 R
Total Within More than More than
contractual 1 year 1yearbut 2 yearsbut
Carrying  undiscounted or on less than less than More than
amount cash flow demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
R Government Loans* 175,608 175,608 15,964 15,964 47,893 95,787
BRITEEK Bank Loans 47,582 50,655 9,055 9,055 22,147 10,398
HIE 2
WE%E%@ Accounts Payable 587,721 587,721 587,721 - : :
WS A 2R
2 E T e
E?Jgﬂ P“%Yn'sg?é‘yfé’é Benefits 260,701 260,701 155,478 94,191 11,032 -
IA
1,071,612 1,074,685 768,218 119,210 81,072 106,185




AEEARZAGHHM (5)
Contractual maturities of outstanding liabilities (Cont'd)

TREY TRENERAERGEHOREREAMR - ZESMABERDAARNEASRE @D AANRFEZFIEK
> SR FE IR AR A B 2 FI%R) DLRRRAERNER A

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at the reporting date of the University's financial liabilities,
which are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the reporting date) and the earliest date the University can be required to pay:

RE
University
(LA Toest )
( Expressedjli:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017
CESES T N KR BUER R 2K
Remi  sEK E26W B5SER WS
R (B st IR B B ¥
Total Within More than More than
contractual 1 year 1yearbut 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted oron less than less than ~ More than
amount cash flow demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
B Government Loans” 159,644 169,661 17,849 17,591 51,688 82,533
RITERK Bank Loans 57,169 62,708 10,128 8,653 24,869 19,058
E
RE%E%%Z Accounts Payable 407600 407,600 407,600 - : :
s |2
2 aE T e
{EEX%* J PrOE‘r’T'fgl’gyfgg Beneiits 278289 278289 163550 105483 9,256 .
X
902,702 918,258 599,127 131,727 85,813 101,591
(A HET TRt
( Expressedﬂi:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2016
BHRARIE R 1ER BUER R 2K
RemR  mEK 26 B5ER M SHEE
MR T HEt IRF AR R fh HR
Total Within More than More than
contractual 1 year 1yearbut 2 yearsbut
Carrying  undiscounted oron less than less than  More than
amount cash flow demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
BUFER Government Loans” 175,608 175,608 15,964 15,964 47,893 95,787
RITEK Bank Loans 47,582 50,655 9,055 9,055 22,147 10,398

JEFTIEF L Accounts Payable
JEFHER and Accruals
=gl Provision for
A Employee Benefits

581,806 581,806 581,806 - - -

260,505 260,505 155,345 94,128 11,032 -

1,065,501 1,068,574 762,170 119,147 81,072 106,185

* ERIEHGPIRER S LM 26.1) Z SERE BB 1.59600C (20164 © 1.756600) HEME 201742/ » BEHE » KBAERFAER FIE L IFLUS FBOI N B A 19 FI5 5L
FIEABRF -
An outstanding government loan of $159.6 million (2016: $175.6 million) for the construction of a campus in Shek Mun (see Note 26.1) was interest-free up to February 2017, after
which, the outstanding loan balance was attracted an interest charge payable to the Government annually in arrear, at an interest rate equivalent to the cost of funding to the
Government.
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Interest rate risk

The Group has exposure to interest rate risk through the
impact of rate changes on interest-bearing financial assets
and borrowings. The Group manages the exposure of
interest bearing assets through diversifying its investments
into a variety of fixed and floating rate instruments with
various tenures. As for interest-bearing borrowings, its
exposure primarily relates to floating rate bank loans as

detailed in Note 26.2 on the financial statements.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
as most of its business transactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollar. Nevertheless,
the Group has cash and cash equivalents, held-to-maturity
debt securities and trading securities denominated in

various foreign currencies.

In respect of the currency risk of financial assets denominated
in US dollar, the Group considers that Hong Kong dollar is
currently pegged to US dollar under the linked exchange
rate system adopted by the Government and that it is not
necessary to actively hedge its exposure to US dollar. As
to assets denominated in other currencies, the Group's
appointed investment managers use forward foreign
exchange contracts to manage the foreign currency risk

exposure.
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The following table details as at the reporting date the Group's major exposure to currency risk arising from recognised
assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other than the Group's functional currency:

BAE
Consolidated
(LLTIEst)
(Exprejﬁssed in thousands of dollars ) 2017
FET INEL ot o H It Pk
United
States Australian Japanese British
Dollars ~ Renminbi Dollars Euro Yen Sterling
®& Investments 287,207 - 4,299 42,322 2,466,115 13,593
RENIEZR ~ FEAHIEFK Accounts Receivable,

yEiEn Prepayments and Deposits 6490 4429 >54 146 4218 32
EHES S Bl& Term Deposits,

BERES Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,076 2,551 1,083 393 20,506 1,023
JERTIRE X RERTHEE  Accounts Payable and Accruals (8,563) - (22) (50) (1,778) (14)
HMKE TR v 4R Net exposure to currency risk 306,210 6,980 5914 42,811 2,489,061 14,634
T HKD equivalent 2,390,338 8,194 35,412 381,153 172,933 148,403
e A Exchange rate @ 7.8062 1.1739 5.9878 8.9032 0.0695 10.1410
(MT5ER)

(Exprejsnsed in thousands of dollars ) 2016
%70 INEL ot o H It gk
United
States Australian Japanese British
Dollars ~ Renminbi Dollars Euro Yen Sterling
B& Investments 235,060 50,000 4,395 33,112 2,315,758 14,344
FESR 2 + TR 2k Accounts Receivable,

IS Prepayments and Deposits 7,456 11,296 101 2,008 1,004 131
EHEE S Bl4 Term Deposits,

TR A Cash and Cash Equivalents 77,436 32,363 1,029 920 8,891 1,018
JERTIREK X RERHEE Accounts Payable and Accruals — (26,670) - 79) 2,077) B (40)
AN T B 1 A Net exposure to currency risk 293,282 93,659 5,446 33,963 2,325,653 15,453
[T HKD equivalent 2275342 109,709 31478 292,721 175,868 157,171
e A Exchange rate @ 7.7582 11714 5.7800 8.6188 0.0756 10.1709
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Exposure to foreign currency risk (Cont'd)
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The following table details as at the reporting date the University's major exposure to currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other than the University's functional currency:

K&
University
(RAFoeat)
(Expressed in thousands of dollars ) 2017
e NG W EoT H T R
United
States Australian Japanese British
Dollars ~ Renminbi Dollars Euro Yen Sterling
Bg Investments 287,207 - 4,299 42,322 2,466,115 13,593
JENR 2K ~ FEATIEER Accounts Receivable,

s Prepayments and Deposits 6,240 4429 554 146 4218 32
EWFEE - Bl4 Term Deposits,

T B A Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,076 2,551 1,083 393 20,506 1,023
eI S EFHEE Accounts Payable and Accruals (8,563) - (22) (50) (1,778) (14)
AN T 5 A Net exposure to currency risk 305,960 6,980 5914 42,811 2,489,061 14,634
e[ T HKD equivalent 2,388,390 8,194 35,412 381,153 172933 148,403
R Exchange rate @ 7.8062 1.1739 5.9878 8.9032 0.0695 10.1410
(BLTIEt)

(Expressed in thousands of dollars ) 2016
*I0 NG T o Hot ik
United
States Australian Japanese British
Dollars ~ Renminbi Dollars Euro Yen Sterling
HE Investments 235,060 50,000 4,395 33,112 2,315,758 14,344
JRECIE 2 ~ TE AT 2 Accounts Receivable,

Bl Prepayments and Deposits 7,456 11,296 101 2,008 1,004 131
EWfEE - Bl4 Term Deposits,

TR 4 Cash and Cash Equivalents 77,436 31,933 1,029 920 8,891 1,018
AR X ERTIEE Accounts Payable and Accruals — (26,670) - 79) 2,077) - (40)
AN B TR Net exposure to currency risk 293,282 93,229 5,446 33,963 2,325,653 15,453
SR HETT HKD equivalent 2,275,342 109,206 31,478 292,721 175,868 157,171

i Exchange rate @ 7.7582 11714 5.7800 8.6188 0.0756 10.1709
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(e)

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price changes arising
from its equity investments classified as trading securities
(excluding debt securities and financial instruments with
embedded derivatives). The equity price risk of these
investments are managed by qualified investment managers
using their in-house expert investment processes and market
research capabilities. The investment managers follow
the Group's investment guidelines in order to achieve
diversification of equity price risk among the investment
portfolios in different countries and industry segments.
The Group also monitors its risk exposure by carrying out
appropriate assessment on the investment strategies and

reviewing periodic reports from the investment managers.

As at 30 June 2017, the percentage of carrying amounts
of equity investments classified as trading securities
which are held by the Group (see Note 17.2) as analysed
by geographic markets in which the equity securities are

traded, are as follows:

e kokg
Consolidated and University

2017 2016
% %
FEEH United States 47.8 46.2
B Europe 20.1 19.6
HA& Japan 5.8 6.3
Hh e R China and Hong Kong 9.1 6.1
TR Australia 0.9 1.4
Hofth 2 Others 16.3 204
Hgt Total 100.0 100.0
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Fair value

Trading securities (excluding financial instruments with
embedded derivatives) are stated at quoted bid prices
at the reporting date. Dated securities, which are those
securities that the Group has the intention and ability to
hold to maturity, are measured at amortised cost less
impairment losses (see Note 17 for fair values of held-to-
maturity debt securities). The fair values of held-to-maturity
debt securities are estimated as the present values of future
cash flows, discounted at current market interest rates for
similar financial instruments. The fair values of financial
instruments with embedded derivatives are estimated on
a mark-to-market basis of the options embedded in the
securities plus the present value of the future guaranteed
cash flow that is discounted at current market interest
rate. The carrying amounts of short-term receivables and
payables are estimated to approximate their fair values due
to short-term maturities of these assets and liabilities. The
fair value of long-term bank loans approximates the carrying
amount because they bear interest at floating market interest
rates. The fair values of unlisted investments in subsidiaries,
an associate and joint ventures cannot be reliably estimated

because of a lack of open market for such investments.

Fair value measurement
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's
and the University's financial instruments measured at the
end of the reporting period on a recurring basis, categorised
into the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into which
a fair value measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance of the inputs

used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

Level 2: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not using
significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are

inputs for which market data are not available.
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Level 3: Fair value measured using significant unobservable

inputs.

Valuation of the Investment Funds at Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy was provided by the investment managers.
A valuation report with analysis of changes in fair value
measurement is prepared by the investment managers at

each annual reporting date.

The following table presents the classification of the
financial instruments measured at fair value into the fair

value hierarchy of the Group and the University:

e kK
Consolidated and University
2017

(LABHEF Tt ) oo B = At
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
MEMARMEMEFRE  Recurring Fair Value Measurements
REEE Investment Assets
MHE®R Trading Securities

&% Debt Securities 19,681 1,245,672 - 1,265,353

Je 52 Equity Securities 1,445,444 - - 1,445,444

HEHES Investment Funds 190,381 283,411 285,063 758,855

WAHBAXMAELR  Financial Instruments with

ZEMTH Embedded Derivatives i 23,34 ) 23,324
Bt Total 1,655,506 1,552,407 285,063 3,492,976
2016

, i S B B4 Mt
(LA T-IC )
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B ARMEFRE  Recurring Fair Value Measurements
BEERE Investment Assets
WEE#S Trading Securities

% Debt Securities 109 1,077,494 - 1,077,603

J 5 Equity Securities 1,329,539 - - 1,329,539

HEES Investment Funds 181,955 1,117 254,525 437,597

Mot 1 e o )

WHIRANXMTAETE  Financial Instruments with

ZamMTH Embedded Derivatives 23,485 69,568 ) 93,053

HEE Total 1,535,088 1,148,179 254,525 2,937,792
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The fair value of the securities under Level 2 is determined
by reference to the prices at the reporting date provided by
the investment managers or banks and have been translated
using the appropriate foreign currency rates at the end of

the reporting period.

The Level 3 financial assets of the Group and the University
are not traded in active markets. In the absence of an active
market, an investment's fair value is estimated on the most
reliable observable and unobservable inputs at the time
the valuation is determined, which includes the investee
funds' valuation, ongoing front office and operational due
diligence, qualitative and quantitative factors, performance
tracking and analysis, financial statement review, and
liquidity, etc. Fair value of the Investment Funds is sensitive

to changes in both observable and unobservable inputs.

The movements during the period in the balance of these

Level 3 fair value measurement are as follows:

BAERAKE
Consolidated and
University
(LA HET et
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017
g ¢

Investment Funds

201647 A 1 HZ A RMEE Fair value as at 1 July 2016 254,525
| Additions 11,000
LR AR AT S R TERD Net realised and unrealised gain recognised in Statement of 19710
i EEZ ERBCRET P Comprehensive Income for assets held at the end of the reporting date ’
e Disposals (172)
2017 4 6 A 30 HZ A R fEME Fair value as at 30 June 2017 285,063
(AT et
( Expressed) I;n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2016
BEHES

Investment Funds

201547 A 1 HZ A REHE

TEASS H R 2T R A RD

& Disposals
2016 4£ 6 A 30 HZ A REM Fair value as at 30 June 2016 254,525

Fair value as at 1 July 2015 255,715

Net realised and unrealised losses recognised in Statement of
PrisEE 2 BB AR EREEE  Comprehensive Income for assets held at the end of the reporting date

(741)

(449)
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(i) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at other

19 2 o 18 than fair value
B EHE KB S R T B AIR (1 2 4 The carrying amounts of the Group's and the University's
FHRAR AR > HAN AU fE (B HE AR an financial instruments carried at amortised cost and their fair
T value and the level of fair value hierarchy are disclosed
below:
A
Consolidated
2017476 H30H 2 A A fH{E R &
MEELT A

Fair value measurements as at
30 June 2017 categorised into

2017 4F 2017 4 B H4 B
6H30H 6H30H
WREE A RfEE

2016 4 2016 4F
6H30H 6H30H
IREE AREE

Carrying  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Carrying  Fair value
amounts at amounts at
as at 30 June as at 30 June
- . 30 June 2017 30 June 2016
(LA ¥FoTat)
(Expressed?n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
£ | >, fd2
A SR 205 49,271 49,430 - 47,430 2,000 105,810 106,830

Held-to-maturity Debt Securities

#2016 4 6 130 H » KB4 ZFIW A 2 B LS N B E R -

As at 30 June 2016, all of the Group's held-to-maturity debt securities fall into Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

KA
University
20174F6 A30H Z A RB(ERHE
RIS

Fair value measurements as at
30 June 2017 categorised into

2017 4 2017 4E B B8 o
6H30H 6H30H
WREHE A REE

2016 % 2016 4
6H30H 6H30H
WREE  AREE

Carrying  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Carrying  Fair value
amounts at amounts at
as at 30 June as at 30 June
s 30 June 2017 30 June 2016
(LA Toest)
( Expressedjinn thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
4 3 fok
Fi 2SR 207 47,271 47,430 - 47,430 - 105810 106,830

Held-to-maturity Debt Securities

#2016 4F 6 A 30 A » REPTHIA ZE M A 2 BRI A A EEERGEE -

As at 30 June 2016, all of the Group's held-to-maturity debt securities fall into Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

BB R N A KPR SR AT AE & The fair value of the securities under Level 2 is determined
A BT HE AR B AR I DL &5 5 B T R by reference to the prices at the reporting date provided by
B IR SHH - the banks and have been translated using the appropriate

foreign currency rates at the end of the reporting period.
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The fair value of the securities under Level 3 was carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values at the

end of the reporting period.

Sensitivity analysis
Interest rate risk

As at 30 June 2017, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would have decreased/increased
the Group's surplus by approximately $18.3 million (2016:
approximately $19.6 million).

oAt R
Consolidated and University
(BLWE AT )
( Expresseﬁnﬁ millions of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
= EH/ ek AELA/ HEbk
(P& 5 2 (F&h) 5 2
Increase/ Effect Increase/ Effect
(Decrease) on (Decrease) on
in interest Surplus in interest Surplus
rates rates
v 0.5% (21.6) 0.5% (23.3)
s Investments 0.5)% 216 0.5)% 233
. 0.5% 0.8) 0.5% -
BB K Government Loans 0.5% 0.8 0.5)% i
P 0.5% 0.3) 0.5% 0.2)
AT SER Bank Loans 0.5% 0.3 0.5)% 0.2
JEMTER ~ Bl Jt Term Deposits, Cash and 0.5% 4.4 0.5% 39
R4 Cash Equivalents 0.5)% (4.4) 0.5% (3.9

A B i T M1 B R R A Y A
FOH B O R B A BT
B IR AT A g T BB 1 S B o A LR
(R Bt o © 7% I BN AG B BR B R4
B2 T —MRAEZA T H WM > aTae
BUR) & LA R 5 8 -

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at
the reporting date and had been applied to the exposure
to interest rate risk for both derivative and non-derivative
financial instruments in existence at that date. The interest
rate assumptions represent the management's assessment
of a reasonable possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date in the light of the

current low absolute levels of interest rates.
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e 5 J e
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TCZMER ETt/ TR 5% #8m/W k
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(ii) Foreign currency risk

At 30 June 2017, if there was a 5% strengthening/
weakening in the relevant foreign currencies against the
Hong Kong dollar, it would have increased/decreased
the Group's and the University's surplus by approximately

$34.5 million (2016: approximately $39.1 million).

HAERKE
Consolidated and University
(LM T3 )
(Expressed injtnillions of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
X 7t/ Hafs  EXEAS e
(F#) 5 (FA) i)
Increase/ Effect Increase/ Effect
(Decrease) on (Decrease) on
in foreign Surplus in foreign Surplus
exchange exchange
rates rates
8 5% 32.7 5% 35.2
Bes Investments (5% (327) (5% (35.2)
JENSIR R Accounts Receivable, 5% 0.6 5% 1.7
TR R 4% 4 Prepayments and Deposits (5)% (0.6) (5)% (1.7)
EMEE - Bae K Term Deposits, Cash and 5% 1.2 5% 3.1
GRS Cash Equivalents 5)% (1.2) (5)% 3.9)
I e o 5% - 5% 0.9)
FEATIR 3 K ERHEE Accounts Payable and Accruals 5% ] 5% 09

A R E 0 A % s M 3 A A 8 7
CRERE R AN S AP ) ped
TEMRBEZ A e RFAE SR
7 Y B e gy o T HL A A PR (4
Sl R ) R R

A B K R R A A A T BB
(9 ME A ) > Sl R0 e B 3R e 2 g R
AR SR UL At B 2 BE < Bh T
XERG B B AR T T
HE AR BE B A L 20 A

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates had
occurred at the reporting date and had been applied to the
Group's exposure to currency risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial assets in existence and outstanding
liabilities at that date, and that all other variables, in

particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent the Group's reasonable
estimation of possible changes in foreign exchange rates.
It is also assumed that the pegged rate between the Hong
Kong dollar and the US dollar would not be significantly
impacted by changes in movement in value of the US
dollar against other currencies. As such, no analysis was
performed on the movement of the exchange rates between

the Hong Kong dollar and the US dollar.
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29.

The Group's appointed investment managers use forward
foreign exchange contracts to manage the foreign currency

risk exposure on financial assets.

Capital Management

The University is a government subvented education
institution established in Hong Kong under Hong Kong Baptist
University Ordinance and is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements, except as stated below. The
University's capital mainly consists of surplus accumulated
since its inception, donations, capital grants from the
Government, Government loans and commercial loans. The

objectives of the University's capital management are:

- to ensure that the University will be able to continue as
a going concern so that it can continue to provide whole
person tertiary education and related services to the

community;
- to support stable operation of the University; and

- to maintain a strong capital base to support the future

development of the University.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the University's
objectives, policies and processes for managing capital
were largely unchanged. The University mainly relies on
capital grants from the Government for campus expansion,
improvements, and redevelopment relating to UGC-
funded activities. Donations, operation surplus and
commercial loans are used to supplement any shortfall in
such projects, premises acquisition and campus expansion
and redevelopment relating to non-UGC-funded activities
as well as other activities of a development nature. The
spending of government grants is governed by the UGC
Notes on Procedures and related grant conditions and the
spending of non-Government funds is subject to internal
guidelines and policies. The University implements a
comprehensive system to manage its funds under clear
investment guidelines and strategies formulated with the

assistance of an investment consultant. For the surplus
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30.

funds of an endowment nature, the University sets annual
spending limits so as to preserve the long-term purchasing
power of the fund. Professional investment managers
are appointed to manage funds of a long-term nature
while those of a shorter term nature are managed by the

University under approved guidelines.

Related Parties Transactions

All transactions relating to purchases of goods and
services and capital projects involving organisations, in
which whether a member of the University Council or
the University's key management personnel may have an
interest or not, are conducted during the normal course of
business and in accordance with the University's financial
regulations and normal procurement procedures. Donations
received from members of the University Council, key
management personnel, or organisations controlled
or significantly influenced by them were approved in

accordance with University's regulations.

During the year, the University entered into the following
transactions with its related parties in the ordinary course of

business:

Donations received from the University Council members,
the University's key management personnel and companies
controlled or significantly influenced by them amounted to

$0.1 million (2015-16: $0.3 million).

The University received administrative fee, consultancy
fee, management fee, licence fee and loan interest income
totalling $3.4 million (2015-16: $0.8 million) from its
subsidiaries and administration fee of $6.8 million (2015-16:

$10.8 million) from a joint venture.

The University paid for the services and goods from its
subsidiaries with a total value of $2.9 million (2015-16:
$3.1 million).
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1 YN TDE S Y

joint venture to the University amounted to:

(d) At 30 June 2017, the amounts due from subsidiaries and a

(LM T Tt

( Expressedni:n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016

Fit 2 ) Subsidiaries 37,122 37915

B Joint Venture 16,172 30,675
53,294 68,590

T N ) MR K Jy A~ R, R ORI -

The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

LLE B A e 0 B 8 2 ) R ) Z IR A BAR AR (I RE 17) SRR 3K~ BATIR S Bk ek ( WFRE 19)

All the above amounts due from subsidiaries and a joint venture are included in Investments (Note 17) and

Accounts Receivable, Prepayments and Deposits (Note 19).

FEEMAR B S -

The total compensation to key management personnel” was:

: g(z%jjsjdﬁi:j[h)ousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
BEAH & Salaries 34,489 32,696
KR B AR F Short-term Employee Benefits 6,757 5,503
R B EF Long-term Employee Benefits 5,603 5,274

46,849 43,473

* EREBARGIEREERGMA -

Key management personnel included members of the Senior Executive Committee.

KE A HAE B M EEE G K2 1998 A
SEHE (R AL ) 7,610 #o
(2015-16 4EJ¥ : 7,400 BT ) »

KB Ty HAR B 1) — {8 AR R i B o 1
DN G w BAG B0) AL I 5 AR
FHEIBEE > LA E S 3,390 BT
(2015-16 4FJ¥ : 3,260 #70)

(f) The University's total contributions to Hong Kong Baptist
University 1998 Superannuation Fund ("the Fund") for its
employees amounted to $76.1 million (2015-16: $74.0 million).

(g) The University made contributions to a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. Total contributions made
for the employees during the year amounted to $33.9 million

(2015-16: $32.6 million).
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31. £ @IEHKIE 31. Capital Commitments

A2017 F 6 H 30 H » MARTHNTT As at 30 June 2017, outstanding capital commitments not
WMEXNZEBIEHRE > BRWTF : yet provided for in the financial statements are as follows:
10 B Ko
- Consolidated University

(BhEHT E3 )
( Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
B2 Contracted for 212,454 260,679 212,454 260,504
B IRHET A 2R 4 Authorised but not yet contracted for 187,367 143,416 187,367 143,416

399,821 404,095 399,821 403,920

32. BEMBERE 32. Operating Lease Commitments
KEAEME D SEHEMH—%YE, | The Group leases a number of properties under operating
W — B 1254 I B AMRREE leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of 1
HmB AL BRI AR E to 5 years with a renewable option upon expiry at which
B o MAN B EERS time all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are usually
RS ER > ALY R B reviewed annually to reflect market rentals. None of the
wAEHE - leases includes contingent rentals.
w2017 46 A 30 B > ZERARIRIEAT] At 30 June 2017, the future minimum lease payments under
TR 1 % 25T S T R S A B R AR 4 2 non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:
HHZET -
B K
Consolidated University

(LT est)
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016 2017 2016
1R Within 1 year 4,007 3,908 3,076 2,878
TG 2 B 5 ER After 1 year but within 5 years 1,066 1,655 886 1,155

5,073 5,563 3,962 4,033




33.

Bi A

Taxation

NI EANPN JL FALRRE TV

Income Tax in the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the Group represents:

A
Consolidated

(LLERET o)
( ExpresseJI;n thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
AR EERLIE S Charge for the year:

- HIBFIER - Hong Kong Profits Tax 16 21
DATAE Dt Rl Under-provision in prior years

- HUE G R - Hong Kong Profits Tax . 4

16 25

RE R HA T RIS ORI E A 7 9 BRI 2 A 5060 IR A S CRIB RO (55 112 )5 88 =B i3RI
Hie o

The University and some of its subsidiaries limited by guarantee are approved charitable institutions exempted
from Hong Kong Profits Tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

R [ ) W R T A s R AR AR SRR 6 o BB A AIRL 16.5% (2015-16 4FFE ¢ 16.5%) MBI H W
AR o S5 0 8 7 v 8 2 188 O 2 B0 4 o I BT 450 I R 9 LA RE R R 5108 © S5 IS IR LR 10 1 B AT o T 24
SRS -

Subsidiaries of the Group are subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax. The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is
calculated at 16.5% (2015-16: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits of these subsidiaries for the year.
Subsidiaries of the Group with operations in the PRC are subject to the appropriate tax laws and regulations in the
PRC. Tax payable in the consolidated Statement of Financial Position represents provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax.

AR JE A 0 ) S SR il 28 B 0 B R 2 SBIR AT

Reconciliation between tax expense and surplus before taxation at applicable tax rates:

ey
Consolidated

(LM T Tt
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars ) 2017 2016
PRBiAI 2 B Surplus before taxation 304,287 63,740

= ., Notional tax on surplus before taxation

pien = : N ’
ﬁg%ﬁ%gg%g’% B calculated at rates applicable to surplus 49,444 9,670

. - in the jurisdictions concerned

RO BH S 2 B R Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 473,679 448,288
WERBIRA 2 B R 2 Tax effect of non-taxable income (523,713) (459,203)
KR BB R Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 744 1,474
i J DA R T e SR AY Al S B A BL 518 Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised (138) (208)
PATAR B Dt Bl Under-provision in prior years - 4

RES 5 Income tax expenses 16 25

106



107

34. = E gl B A A B

R 8 L g AR SRR K B S S AE
RO 1Y O A el T AN & RS A
B BOREER N EE XA FORTE(EA
FEPENGEMAB RS R

BE - HERSEHNNE

KB AT L AR S AR AR AR Y
B s Bt e AR A & - B Ay
B4 0 37 85 LA A T AR 0 R i
fi o

B R e ¢ £

KGR0 1 A B A
A R BE B A MR B MR R AT o fBE A

SMIH

R [ B S K R B T R 1
Bl T LR MG (R ) B 2 S I R
28 4 o

34.

(@)

(b)

(©)

Significant Accounting Estimates and
Judgments

Estimates and judgments are reviewed by the management
of the Group annually based on experience and changes
in external environment. The estimates and judgments that
have a significant impact on the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities are discussed below:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful lives and residual values of the
Group's property, plant and equipment for determining the
annual depreciation charge are reviewed annually by the
management making reference to historical data of similar

assets.

Provision of doubtful receivable

Doubitful receivable will be written off when the management
considers the receivable as doubtful based on its past

experience and knowledge.

Financial instruments

The estimates and judgments made by the management in
respect of the financial instruments held by the Group are

discussed in Note 28.
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& &4 B AR R T e A O G

W B

HEAMBRENE ALY FEGTHT
KA T SR KR > %%
PEFT BRI B Z 2017 £ 6 H 30 H
A A A 280 R R AR AR B Rk
o LS AT T AR B S A8 K £ A
N CHPE RS

35. Possible Impact of Amendments, New

Accounting Standards and Interpretations
Issued but not yet Effective

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended
30 June 2017 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These include the following which may

be relevant to the Group and the University.

108

AT 5 B SR B i

BT

Effective for accounting periods

beginning

(Bl ERHEdDE 7 582 BT HemeER - W& 20174 1H1H

Amendments to HKAS 7 Statement of cash flows: Disclosure initiative 1 January 2017
(R EsHERH 12 552 65T

Amendments to HKAS 12

SR - MR AERIIE 2 AR B R TR
Income taxes: Recognition of deferred tax assets
for unrealised losses

20174 1H1H
1 January 2017

(R BT A HE RS 9 9% SHT AR 20185 1H1H
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 January 2018
(R s BB s HE DB 15 5% A% F AR A 20184 1H 1 H
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2018
CREBB IR S 16 55 R 20194 1H 1H
HKFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

B2 B IE 7E AT T L8 RT3 1 UK HR
MR o BIE AL K EER
B BRTLUTBTAR - BRAEE LB RT St
I [ A S A A8 A R L AR
(HEPNZ X

(BB IERDS 9 9% > [ TR |

CFf B S 5 i 5 YR B D 56 9 St U BT
S THeEsHEN > ICEEaRHERD
H3out (M TH : MRLE] -
CRr B TS i A YR DD 565 9 98 0 I '
Sy IRB TR A A Y (e

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the effect of these amendments and new standards is
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have
a significant effect on results of operations and financial

position, except for the following:

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting
for financial instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces
new requirements for classification and measurement

of financial assets, calculation of impairment of financial
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AIESIANER « ATl > (i
BB O MR 26 9 SR B & B g i
S5R39 5725 4 T H ol 5 B 1k AR
BB AEA B ER > R A EEE
By o BIE TR AL > JCER K RE AR A
R B A HERD S 9 ST 8 T B 5
ES VSR PINIR Y AR DN Z ]
(i

CEREMBHRCEENDSE 155 [RAK
F& R BA

AR 8 T 5 2% B DD 565 15 8%
5 7 b R IR Y A R R A
74y e 7R TR ot AR 1 2 o RO T R
KB 8 I A 5 ol A s S )
15 PHEATRRAL o BB AT Ik > KA
P B R R R A0 7 s B o Y D 36
15 55 & 75 5 9 S A S S AR DL
JIAT 0 B R R T AF: Hh 445 5

o> EE

(F B HERID S 16 58 > THHE

e 8 SV 5 i YR B ) 565 16 58 A0 il L
63 VY S DNINE DN R -y
kR RS LR REA
f g sty BT O RASMER -
AR ZEURL 7 A L e A B e
& - EMERACEEE R ENDSE 17
55 THE ] IRHHBIR R > B
(Bl (R B R RREREE) R/
Havt [HEZHETAEMHE] - K
LR AT IR OR 52 R AT Al e 8 S B o
QDS 16 SR RBHENTALE
FRI 37 A e JEC 3 8 [ R 98 S A
B S5 ik DU T BE B AG RE

assets and hedge accounting. On the other hand, HKFRS 9
incorporates without substantive changes the requirements
of HKAS 39 for recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments and the classification of financial liabilities. The
Group is assessing the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9
and is not yet in a position to state whether this would have
a significant effect on its results or operations and financial

position.

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

Under HKFRS 15, revenue from sales of goods or provision
of services will be recognised when the customer obtains
control of the promised goods or services in the contract.
The Group is assessing the impact of the adoption of HKFRS
15 and is not yet in a position to state whether this would
have a significant effect on its results or operations and

financial position.

HKFRS 16, Leases

HKFRS 16 provides comprehensive guidance for the
identification of lease arrangements and their treatment
by lessees and lessors. In particular, HKFRS 16 introduces
a single accounting model for lessee, whereby assets and
liabilities are recognised for all leases, subject to limited
exceptions. It replaces HKAS 17, Leases and the related
Interpretations including HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining
whether an arrangement contains a lease. With respect
to HKFRS 16, given the Group has not completed its
assessment of its full effect on the Group, its possible effect
on the Group's results of operations and financial position

has not been quantified.
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